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BlackSDA _ 3ABN _ Thompson Responds To Abrahamsen....

Posted by: Clay Jul 23 2006, 10:37 PM

(I happened to be perusing the threads on CA and Maritime and saw this letter in both places, but
not here E,J so I borrowed it...)

Below is a form letter Dr. Walther Thompson is sending out as a reaction to Dr. Ariid
Abrahamsen's document. You will find my comments in blue in between.

Dear 3abn friends,

I have maintained from the beginning that we have not seen Linda and the doctor in bed
together. If that is the only legitimate designation of adultry, then we have no proof that adultery
has been involved. Dr. Abrahamsen claims in his e mail that he has "never committed adultery,
(emotional, physical, "spiritual"), and neither has Linda." If all of the things Dr. Abrahamsen
talked about in his letter were true, than I would have to put some weight on this claim.
Unfortunately, he has made many inaccurate statements and accusations about not only Danny,
but Pastor Lomacang, Elder Denslow, Brenda Walsh, Kay Kuzma, myself and others. I know they
are inaccurate because I was there to witness them. For this reason, I must question his other
claims as well. I must ask you again, is it right for a woman to spend hours at a time secretely on
the phone with another man - even if as claimed, they concerned her son? - when we have good
evidence that her son was a peripheral matter, if at all.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] I was there too. . . see down below. . .

Is it right for a married woman to purchase a pregnancy test kit when she knows her husband is
sterilized?

[Johann Thorvaldsson] This statement is ridiculous. Danny went into another woman's room,
where he had no business, searching through a shopping bag where he found this pregnancy test.
Looks like he needed so badly some evidence against Linda that he got a pregnancy test that he
found in another woman's quarter, and then proclaimed to the whole world that now he had the
proof!

Is it OK for one's wife to make plans to visit her doctor to spent time together seeing the sights of
his homeland - a trip that was later made?

[Johann Thorvaldsson] When were these plans made and when did such a trip occur? Walt is
really mixing up his chronology of events in this case, and this he has done frequently during this
whole process

I have followed Linda's coming and going ever since 2003, and when did she make a trip together
with Dr. Abrahamsen just to see the sights of his homeland? Be careful what statements you
make, Walt! Irmgard tried to arrange a trip where Linda could see more of Norway, but Linda
never went until Linda traveled to Bergen to attend Irmgard's funeral in August 2005. Such plans
were never made while Danny and Linda were married.

Watch your chronology of events, Walt!

And what about other travel tickets that were purchased - even though the doctor claims no
contacts were made?
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[Johann Thorvaldsson] Are you referring to the tickets Mrs. Brenda Walsh bought? How can you
blame Linda for Brenda making such travel plans? Watch your details, and chronology, Walt!

Is it proper for one's doctor to give his patient a nice wrist watch?

[Johann Thorvaldsson] Another ridiculous statement. In Scandinavia it is a custom to give one's
hostess a gift. So Danny made the claim this was a sign of an engagement, claiming that this was
a very expensive watch that Arild had given Linda. Now Walt merely calls it "nice"!

Arild and I received a cataiog of things available on the aircraft. There was a rather cheap double-
faced watch which interested Arild because it showed two time zones at the same time. So Arild
bought it. Later we visited Linda and she gave us some tasty meals at Alyssa's place. So Arild
gave Linda this watch as a token of our appreciation for her hospitality. I'm not sure Linda liked
that watch very much. It really is not that "nice" and I have never seen her wearing it. But what
methods doesn't a man use when he so desperately needs some proof that he has the right to
divorce his wife?

Or to make a major loan of thousands of dollars?

[Johann Thorvaldsson] Another ridiculous statement. The gist of it is this: When Danny chased
Linda out of their home, Linda bought a mobile home in Carbondale. I was there after she bought
it. Elsewhere Walt has made reference to how nicely Danny treated Linda then, helping her
improve the house, etc. If Danny had really wanted Linda back, why was he anxious she should
move to Carbondale? And why did Danny lend Linda the money to buy this mobile home, if he
really wanted to save their marriage? And what was Danny really doing in her house?

There were strong indications Danny made those installations merely to place hidden mikes at her
place. Linda discovered evidence that these mikes were hidden around her. Danny wrote me e-
mails where he bragged about how kind he was to Linda during this period, he even brought her
flowers. . . This is what Danny told others as a play for the gallery. I had several talks with Linda
during this period, and I sensed she was horrified at his brutality towards her. I called Walt and
asked him if he would take the responsibility for Danny's actions, but he ridiculed me. This
showed again that neither Walt nor any others of the counselors would listen to any signals Linda
tried to give them. They were all in Danny's pocket.

Linda felt Carbondale was too close for comfort because she was constantly harassed by Danny
there. And Alyssa was moving out of the apartment for students as she finished college. So Linda
found a comfortable house in Springfield. Her main problem was that Walt and Danny had fired
her, and without empioyment it was impossible for her to get a loan. Neither did she have any
health insurance after she was fired, but Walt did not care as long as Danny got his will and a
divorce.

Don't forget that Linda did not move to Springfield until September, and Danny succeeded in
getting his divorce in June, and Brandy moved to Thompsonville shortly after that. Here an
educated Christian steeps so low as to state that because a friend helps her got a loan to buy a
home three months after her divorce, then she is unfaithful to her husband!{! And that this
justifies the evil actions of that Board!!!

I thought timing was important in surgery, but I dare not risk my life having surgery done by a
physician with no sense of chronology!!!

If these things are acceptable behavior for a wife, then perhaps our board has acted improperly.
If, on the other hand you would not want your spouse doing these things, then I submit that
Danny has grounds for doing what he has done.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] Only a psychopath couid convince the board that Linda’s behavior was
unacceptabile,
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The Dr. calls Danny a psychopath. It might be understandable if a non professional person made
this kind of a statement, but if Danny is anything, he definitely is not a psychopath.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] Walt's words could be stated by a person who is under the spell of a
psychopath - and this, according to the experts - is a typical case.

The Dr. says that Linda never met with the small committee of the board. This is a blatantly false
statement. He also said pastor Lomocang did not meet with Linda "during April and May" -
possibly a correct statement because Linda had already written the pastor off. He had met with
both he and Linda singly and together before that). We all met with her, but I will add this. A
number of other meetings were sought, but were refused, postponed or canceled by Linda.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] At least you agree that this is true for the months of April and May. When
else should the counseling have taken place?

I have a video tape of the live program in Green Bay where Linda told about her "new found
friend." I don't think I ever referred to this as mind control.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] I'd like to see your copy of that video tape. Again, I think your chronology
is rather faulty. Was this really a live program? I watched that program from Green Bay too, and I
watched the hatred in Danny's eyes, and I heard the false statements he made in his so-called
sermon!

The words you quote were not, as far as I recall, made in Green Bay. You must be referring to a
cooking program where Linda appeared and used similar expressions, but where she never said
what Danny and 3ABN now claims she said. That is pure manipulation of facts, and not very
Christ-like to produce such things as a base for having Linda condemned by your Board.

Yes, we were anxious to help Linda.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] why didn't you, then? Why did you only listen to Danny and not to Linda? I
spoke to you at that time, and I saw no signs in your expressions then that you were willing to
listen to Linda!

The letter that I sent to her by registered mail when she was no longer responding to phone calls
or e mails requested her to spend a month with some counselor acceptable by both her and us.
She did not respond to that letter.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] Why? Because Linda had not experienced that any of you were willing to
listen to her side of the story. You were just deaf ears, because you knew that Danny would
dislike it if you listened to her. This is why you all labeled her a liar.

1 also saw the conditions you proposed to Linda at that time. You merely gave her the opportunity
to accept the counselor you had prepared for her. The whole program smelled like brainwashing
sessions. All that Danny wanted - and I have letters from him that show his sentiments - was for
someone to manipulate Linda so that she would admit she had committed adultery, because
Danny wanted, as he stated to me, Biblical grounds to marry another woman, something he now
has done.

The doctor has labeled statements such as these as slander and ungodly. I don't think it is slander
to speak truth, and we have not done anything with the intent to hurt Linda in any way. When
people have come to us with questions we have tried to respond intelligently and factually.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] Calling falsehood truth is nothing but slander. If you did not intend to hurt
Linda, why did you? Is that being honest?

This letter does not speak to many of Dr. Abrahamsen’s statements, but I hope I have touched on
enough to demonstrate that 3abn has earnestly and honestly tried to do things right in this
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difficult situation. I, for one have made every effort to follow the leading of the Spirit of God in the
things I have been responsible for. I believe God's continued blessing on this ministry confirms
our decisions, as difficult as they have been. For my part, I know Linda is hurting.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] And whose responsibility is that?

It is not because she was not forewarned - by a number of people who cared for her.
[Johann Thorvaldsson] How can you claim such evil actions are based on care?

We still care about Linda and those who have sided with her in this time. All remain in my
prayers.

May God give you wisdom and understanding as you come to your own conclusions about this
challenge to 3ABN.

Sincerely in Jesus' precious name,

Walter Thompson MD
[Johann Thorvaldsson]I'd hesitate stamping your evil actions with the name of my Savior. The
angels must be weeping because of what you have done to Linda.

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 23 2006, 10:54 PM

Now I could have broke it down...but thank you - it was already done for me.

Poor Dr. Thompson - when it finally hits him; it's gonna hurt....bad.
*sucks teeth*

Posted by: 4reneyonly Jul 23 2006, 11:25 PM

Hurt? Maybe, but what if that hurt comes from the revelation that he was an active participant in
the plan to rid 3ABN/Danny of Linda and the coverup of the same? That would be some kind of
hurt/

Other than that, it is evident that the 3ABN machine is reving up to shut down the latest attempt
to clarify this sordid biblical tale. Fasten your seatbelts, it's gonna be a bumpy ride E]

{QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Jul 23 2006, 11:54 PM) [ ] )

Now I could have broke it down...but thank you - it was already done for me.

Poor Dr. Thompson - when it finally hits him; it's gonna hurt....bad.
i *sucks teeth*

If indeed he is hurt, it will still be nothing compared to the hurt that he has helped impose on others.

Posted by: Jvat Jul 24 2006, 09:00 AM
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This is just so sad and it looks like it will get much worse before it gets better, Lord help us!

Posted by: rwelchcrs Jul 24 2006, 09:27 AM

'QUOTE(Jvat @ Jul 24 2006, 09:00 AM)[] -

gThis is just so sad and it looks like it will get much worse before it gets better. Lord help us!

It seems that Thompson and others have decided they've burned the bridges behind them. Like a
Kamikazee pilot, once committed they will go all the way.

Posted by: calvin Jul 24 2006, 11:43 AM

The fact that 3abn felt a need to respond to Dr. A’s letter is proof the letter is circulating and folks
are asking questions, and not just us BSDAers seeking answers because 3abn can brush us off,
but their core constituents who impact their continue viability as a going concern. 3abn is hoping
that with each broadcast response to these allegations that that will settle it, but it won't. It
continues to raise more questions.

Posted by: Jvat Jul 24 2006, 11:55 AM

Calvin, I am glad that you are optimistic about these developments. Because what I actually see
happening, correct me, if I am wrong, is that 3ABN broadcasts a response, then gets quiet again,
then their boat is rocked again and they broadcast another response and so it goes. I do not see
their responses actually raising questions for the other side. But I am very much opened to
correction here,

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jul 24 2006, 02:53 PM

. QUOTE(Clay @ Jul 23 2006, 10:37 PM) [] o '

Is it right for a married woman to purchase a pregnancy test kit when she knows her husband is
 sterilized?

Sincerely in Jesus’ precious name,

§Walter Thompson MD

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?
cmd=Retrieve&db=PubMed&list_uids=15121555&dopt=Abstract

Division of Reproductive Health,
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion,
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Centers for Disease Control and Prevention,
Atlanta, Georgia 30341, USA. djj0@cdc.gov

"OBJECTIVE: To describe the pregnancy rates among women whose husbands underwent
vasectomy. METHODS: Between 1985 and 1987, 573 women aged 18-44 years whose husbands
underwent vasectomy in medical centers in 5 U.S. cities were enrolled in the U.S. Collaborative
Review of Sterilization, a prospective cohort study of male and female sterilization. Women were
interviewed by telephone at 1, 2, 3, and 5 years after their husbands underwent vasectomy,
RESULTS: Among the 540 eligible women at risk for pregnancy, there were 6 pregnancies occurring
from 6 to 72 weeks after vasectomy. The cumulative probability of failure per 1,000 procedures (95%
confidence interval) was 7.4 (0.2, 14.6) 1 year after vasectomy and 11.3 (2.3, 20.3) at years 2, 3,
and 5 [corrected]. CONCLUSION: Couples considering vasectomy should be counseled about
the smali, but real, risk of pregnancy following the procedure and that men are not sterile
immediately after vasectomy. "

So, the answer to Dr. Thompson's question about rightness to purchase, according to the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention, is (drum roll please): YES, IT'S RIGHT

Also from a Medical Web site:
http://www.umm.edu/patiented/articles/when_chances_an_unexpected_pregnancy_after_a_vasectomy_000037_7.htm
"WHEN ARE THE CHANCES FOR AN UNEXPECTED PREGNANCY AFTER A VASECTOMY?

Reasons for Unexpected Pregnancies

primary reasons for an unexpected pregnancy:

* Residual sperm were still alive when the partners had unprotected sex. This is the most common
reason for an unexpected pregnancy after a vasectomy.

* Failure of the Procedure. In some cases it is due to a technical error, but most often it is due to
recanalization -- when the cut ends of the vas spontaneously reconnect.

Men should have a follow-up examination a year after the procedure to be sure that there are no
residual or new sperm. Although physicians urge men to return for such follow-up testing, in one
study only 3% did so."

Posted by: vonessa Jul 24 2006, 04:07 PM

Have mercy.

Danny has a vasectomy and that he went and saw that Linda or some woman had a pregnancy
kit, So Linda shouldn't check because Danny's thing does not work.

Why does the Dr. Thompson, bless his heart, think I need to know that? (]

The good Dr. would probably serve 3ABN better by renting his head out as a balloon and giving
them the money.

Posted by: missthg Jul 24 2006, 04:25 PM

can you say a hot mess on toasy served up with some eggs and hashbrowns!
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%QUOTE(vonessa @ Jul 24 20606, 02:07 PM) [
Have mercy.

Danny has a vasectomy and that he went and saw that Linda or some woman had a pregnancy kit.
{ So Linda shouldn't check because Danny's thing does not work,

-gWhy does the Dr. Thompson, bless his heart, think I need to know that? D

EThe good Dr. would probably serve 3ABN better by renting his head out as a balloon and giving
{ them the money.

Posted by: Clay Jul 24 2006, 04:57 PM

can you say a hot mess on toasy served up with some eggs and hashbrowns!

hot mess on toast with eggs and hashbrowns......

(for those Eo don't know that is liver on that toast)
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Posted by: beartrap Jul 24 2006, 05:08 PM

'QUOTE(vonessa @ Jul 24 2006,

' Have mercy.

Danny has a vasectomy and that he went and saw that Linda or some woman had a pregnancy kit.
So Linda shouldn't check because Danny's thing does not work.

Why does the Dr. Thompson, bless his heart, think I need to know that? E]

EThe good Dr. would probably serve 3ABN better by renting his head out as a balloon and giving
i them the money.

[_ﬂ Eewwww! This is getting disgusting!

Also, that liver on toast thing that you posted, Clay... stomach is turning.

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 24 2006, 10:09 PM

hot mess on toast with eggs and hashbrowns......
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Actually to me the liver on toast looks good.... I know I'm a mess too!

This jes keeps gettin' thicka and thicka....

I

{E]snz“

Page 9 of 55

Posted by: Hersheys99 Jul 24 2006, 10:27 PM

EQUQTE e e

}iThis jes keeps gettin’ thicka and thicka...

Guess they added too much flour to da gravy!!

o
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Posted by: beartrap Jul 24 2006, 11:04 PM
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 QUOTE(Hersheys99 @ Jul 24 2006, 11:27 PM) [~

%Guess they added too much flour to da gravy!!

Aaaaackkkk!!!! You two are completely gone! Stop!!!

’E‘j x| roﬂ] (Doodoo! There are no smilies

for laughing and gagging at the same time.)

Posted by: Johann Jul 24 2006, 11:50 PM

' QUOTE(beartrap @ Jul 25 2006, 01:08 AM) [|

E] Eewwww! This is getting disgusting!

§A!so, that liver on toast thing that you posted, Clay... stomach is turning.

Perhaps some of you sense what agonies we have suffered during the past 2%z years. Just picture us,
Dr. Arild Abrahamsen, Beartrap, and I, entering the 3ABN auditorium on Thurday evening, May 28,
2004. Soon Danny Shelton announces to the audience that demons have joined the assembly, but
measures are taken to have them removed. Some in the audience shout AMEN!

While something else is going on up front, Danny comes down to us, his own face appearing like a
demon. It unsettled him when I greeted him with,

- Hi Danny, where is Linda?

- I don't know, but you must know, was his surprised reply. Then Danny left.

After the meeting Danny came driving towards where I was standing outside the church building.
Seems like Arild was then talking to John Lomacang and/or Mark Finlay, and Beartrap was elsewhere.
Danny announced that now he had notified the sherriff that we were to be removed from the
premises unless we left on our own.

Then I asked Danny what proof he had against Linda. He immediately replied,

- The pregnancy test!

From this you can see that the surgeon Walt Thompson still throws his medical knowledge over board
to honor Danny Shelton’s claims to be the wise, all-knowing man who can prove everything. This is

the attitude we have had to encounter all the time in dealing with this issue.

How would an independent investigation consider this?
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Posted by: Freedom Jul 25 2006, 05:29 AM

Wow!

All these posts regarding 3ABN and gag orders on Linda and other 3ABN workers sure would
make a GREAT DR. PHIL Show.

I can just hear him say, "GET REAL"!

SN CREE

Page 11 of 55

' QUOTE(Clay @ Jul 23 2006, 09:37 PM) [

(I happened to be perusing the threads on CA and Maritime and saw this letter in both places, but
not here EM'_J so I borrowed it...)

Below is a form letter Dr. Walther Thompson is sending out as a reaction to Dr. Arild Abrahamsen's
i document. You will find my comments in blue in between,

Dear 3abn friends,
I have maintained from the beginning that we have not seen Linda and the doctor in bed together.

:If that is the only legitimate designation of adultry, then we have no proof that adultery has been
iinvolved. Dr. Abrahamsen claims in his e mail that he has "never committed adultery, (emotional,

i physical, "spiritual”), and neither has Linda." If all of the things Dr. Abrahamsen talked about in his

i letter were true, than I would have to put some weight on this claim. Unfortunately, he has made
many inaccurate statements and accusations about not only Danny, but Pastor Lomacang, Elder

i Denslow, Brenda Walsh, Kay Kuzma, myself and others. I know they are inaccurate because I was
éthere to witness them. For this reason, I must question his other claims as well. I must ask you

i again, is it right for a woman to spend hours at a time secretely on the phone with another man -
E;even if as claimed, they concerned her son? - when we have good evidence that her son was a

: peripheral matter, if at all.

[Johann Thorvaldsson] I was there too. . . see down below. . .

i Is it right for a married woman to purchase a pregnancy test kit when she knows her husband is
| sterilized?

[Johann Thorvaldsson] This statement is ridiculous. Danny went into another woman's room, where

he had no business, searching through a shopping bag where he found this pregnancy test. Looks
like he needed so badly some evidence against Linda that he got a pregnancy test that he found in
another woman's quarter, and then proclaimed to the whole world that now he had the prooft

Is it GK for one's wife to make plans to visit her doctor to spent time together seeing the sights of
his homeland - a trip that was later made?

[Johann Thorvaldsson] When were these plans made and when did such a trip occur? Walt is really
: mixing up his chronology of events in this case, and this he has done frequently during this whole
{ process.....snip

Posted by: Jvat Jui 25 2006, 07:00 AM

I do not really wish to join the fray but just a niggling question in my mind. Why should a man
officialy with only one child choose to become sterilised??? Truly, there are more questions than
answers.
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Posted by: Clay Jul 25 2006, 07:05 AM

Page 12 of 55

' QUOTE(Jvat @ Jul 25 2006, 08:00 AM) []

I do not really wish to join the fray but just a niggling question in my mind. Why should a man
: officialy with only one child choose to become sterilised??? Truly, there are more questions than
fanswers,

lol.... well some men have the operation so they can ummmm play around and never worry about
paternity problems..... e

Posted by: Chez Jul 25 2006, 08:29 AM

I do not really wish to join the fray but just a niggling question in my mind. Why should a man
: officialy with only one child choose to become sterilised??? Truly, there are more questions than :
fanswers.

This is exactly what I want to know. An acquaintance of mine recently revealed that her husband had
a vasectomy without her approval (she alleged that he forged her name). Her reasoning was that he
wanted to sleep around, thus experience sexual "freedom”. What was Danny's reasoning for such a

procedure? |

Posted by: Freedom Jul 25 2006, 09:29 AM

RE: Dr. Walter Thompson releasing medical information to the public!

Hey, Dr. Thompson are you aware of the HIPPA laws that you have broken by posting Danny's
meidcal information?

HIPPA laws are very very strict and carry huge fines, possible jail time and even possible loss of
license/censure, etc.

Umm, I wonder ... as any reported him to the medical board, HIPPA, etc?
I would not want to be one of his patients if he so blatany releases and publishes medical
information!

'QUOTE(vonessa @ Jul 24 2006, 02:07 PM) [
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' Have mercy.

Danny has a vasectomy and that he went and saw that Linda or some woman had a pregnancy kit,
S0 Linda shouldn't check because Danny's thing does not work.

%Why does the Dr, Thompson, bless his heart, think I need to know that? E]

%The good Dr. would probably serve 3ABN better by renting his head out as a balloon and giving

i them the money.

Page 13 of 55

Posted by: Spike Jul 25 2006, 09:32 AM

1 have been doing a lot of reading on the 3abn topics and the treatment of Linda and others and it
is so sad and so wrong.

What I would like to know is where are the people that Linda has gotten to know over 20 yrs of
ministry? I'm sure she has some who have stood by her and of course they are not at 3abn any
more, But where are the others and have any of them tried to contact Linda. They can get in
contact with her through her web site. So do they know the truth or are they sticking their heads
in the sand but still spouting that the message needs to get out while they walk on past their
sister in Christ as she bleeds by the side of the road.

Walt Thompson has a web site on end time events and all the different ministies are all busy
running around doing Gods work or so they think, but you can go about doing all kinds of
meetings and hold as many church offices as you can but when christ comes and says "what have
you done unto the least of these" what will their answer be. It's "by beholding that we become
changed"” and if they were behoiding Christ then Linda and the others that Danny, Walt, Kay,
Brenda, John and many others have spit on and kicked as they walk on by would not still be
bieeding and hurt. You cannot call yourself christian and act the way they have. They care more
about whats in it for them then about whats right or really finding out what the truth is. But it all
comes down to who's producing those vidios and publishing that book or cd.

I was told that when Danny was at Andrews a while back that when he introduced Brandy as his
new wife he tuned to her and said " isn't she cute". What they didn't show on camera was a bunch
of the old people getting up and walking out. (I don't remember when this was but my sister saw
it on tv and was turned off by it )

We each have a part to play in helping the truth get out and I thank blacksda for letting the truth
come out here. I've run out of ink copying stuff but people that I have spoken with want to know
the truth and they believe it as they read it.

Thank you

Spike

Posted by: watchbird Jul 25 2006, 08:14 PM

In the letter from Walt Thompson posted by Clay, Walt Thompson merely mentions the now
infamous "pregnancy test" by asking the question:

' QUOTE(Clay @ Jul 23 2006, 10:37 PM) [
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[Walt Thompscn] Is it right for a married woman to purchase a pregnancy test kit when she knows
i her husband is sterilized?

In another letter dated June 13, 2006 which Walt sent out to a variety of persons this June, he waxed
much more eloquent in his description of the event. Here is that paragraph:

QUOTE

fAnd as you might expect, Danny was by this time checking things out pretty carefully. One night
i she came home all cheery. While she and Danny were getting ready for bed, she left to do {
i something else (I have forgotten what). While out, Danny found a sack of things in the closet. Upon |
§opening it, he found a pregnancy test kit. (He is "fixed" so he cannot have more children.) When "
i she found out that he had discovered it, she was at first angry because he had "snooped” in her
%things, and then told him she had just purchased it to see his reaction.

Actually, the bare facts of Walt's story are very close to what I heard from Linda's own lips, as I
mentioned in the other thread, sometime in the winter of 2004-2005 time period, though the motive
behind it and the use to which it was put are as different as day and night.

And what started out to be a practical joke was forged into an instrument of torture.
But before I tell the story, I'd like to make one other comment.

It is an accepted maxim in serious "goal setting” circles to point out that within a persons strong
points lies the potention for their "weakest" points. While I don't know Linda personally, face to face,
yet in the phone contacts I have had two things came through very strongly, and others who know
her better have confirmed that these indeed are her very strong traits--even too strong at times. One
of these is her ability to see good in everything and everyone--which is what sometimes causes her to
not take a realistic look at people around her, or even of the danger she is in. And another is her
exhuberant sense of humor--that can break out at the most unlikely times, again, even in the face of
things at which it was really not wise to laugh.

With that in mind, let's turn to the story:

As Walt noted above, Danny had gotten into the habit of going through everything Linda had
purchased whenever she came home from shopping -- as though he were looking for something, but
doing so surreptitiously so as to partially conceal that he was doing so.

On this day when Linda and Alyssa were out shopping, Linda suddenly saw a display of pregnancy
tests, was instantly struck with this really bright hillarious idea--and said to Alyssa, "Danny keeps
'looking for something'. Let's give him something to find!" So laughing like a couple teens, they
bought one of the pregnancy tests and left it in the bottom of a shopping bag when they "put away”
the things they had bought. They then pretended to go away, but watched like a couple kids with a
big secret while Danny rooted around in their shopping stuff.

Now I must admit, my memory is a bit fuzzy here. I am not sure whether Alyssa was actually there
when Danny found the pregnancy test and waved it in Linda's face or if Linda was alone and laughing
at Danny for making such a big deal of a pregnancy test (when he knew beyond a shadow of a doubt
that she didn't need any such thing at the time). and it was later when she told Alyssa about it that
they laughed over it together. What I do recall distinctly is that even then, some six to eight months
after things had come crashing down on her head, she still saw humor in the whole experience, and
still burst out laughing as she described Dan's reaction.

Obviously at that time she did not realize the extent to which Danny would go in order to get rid of
her, and she also didn't realize that the very worst thing one can do to a man is to laugh at him.
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For Danny, as both Walt and Johann noted, from then on claimed that he had "proof". And Linda
described how he would say to others, "and I have the receipt to prove it" -- which she still thought
was hilarious, and she repeated it several times -- "an unused pregnancy test -- and the receipt
which showed she bought it. This was his "proof”.

As Johann just toid us:

 QUOTE

EAfter the meeting Danny came driving towards where 1 was standing outiside the church building.
Seems like Arild was then talking to John Lomacang and/or Mark Finlay, and Beartrap was

¢ elsewhere. Danny announced that now he had notified the sherriff that we were to be removed
from the premises unless we left on our own.

fThen 1 asked Danny what proof he had against Linda. He immediately replied,

- The pregnancy test!

So ends the tale of the mysterious, unused, never intended to be used, infamous "pregnancy test".

But not the after effects.

Posted by: calvin Jul 25 2006, 09:00 PM

So you say Linda brought it, others say Danny planted it....and then Danny says he has his prove.
Tell me why 1 should not remain skeptic?

Posted by: watchbird Jul 25 2006, 09:20 PM

_QUOTE(calvin @ Jul 25 2006, 09:00 M) T

;fSo you say Linda brought it, others say Danny planted it....and then Danny says he has his prove.
: Tell me why I should not remain skeptic?

Because you are intelligent enough to see how the stories all fit together--with the exception of Fran's
speculation that perhaps Danny planted it--which I've never heard anyone else make, and since she
has just admitted that she didn't know about that you can cross that one off.

The only real difference in the stories is the motives attributed to Linda. Linda says that she bought it
as a "joke", to in some way "get back at" Danny for being so suspicious. Obviously her "joke"
backfired on her. For Danny not only didn't catch on that she was trying to show how ridiculous his
suspicions were, he used the "unused pregnancy test" as his "proof" that she had reason to suspect
that she was pregnant...something that both he and she knew was not true...

So ...

And maybe I should have asked before I went into all that.....
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Tell me why this episode should cause you to be a skeptic? E

Posted by: Johann Jul 26 2006, 01:03 AM

' QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 26 2006, 05:20 AM) [

Because you are intelligent enough to see how the stories all fit together--with the exception of
i Fran's speculation that perhaps Danny planted it--which I've never heard anyone else make, and
i since she has just admitted that she didn’t know about that you can cross that one off.

i The only real difference in the stories is the motives attributed to Linda. Linda says that she bought
it as a "joke", to in some way "get back at” Danny for being so suspicious. Obviously her "joke"

{ backfired on her. For Danny not only didn’t catch on that she was trying to show how ridiculous his
suspicions were, he used the "unused pregnancy test" as his "proof" that she had reason to suspect
i that she was pregnant...something that both he and she knew was not true...

So

gAnd maybe I should have asked before I went into all that.....

éTeH me why this episode should cause you to be a skeptic? E J

Well, as far as I recall I knew about this pregnancy test even before before Danny discovered it. Linda
and Alyssa were talking about how they could catch Danny in all of his snooping around searching
everywhere for his "proofs” of what wasn't there. They were joking and laughing at his strange
behavior. This is when they discovered the pregnancy tests, and they laughed about it, and even sent
the waves of their laughing to us, her best friends in Scandinavia.

According to Linda, Danny would usually start checking things already in the car, but even though
they left the bag in the car for a while this time, Danny wasn't there to snoop. So they carried the
bag into Alyssa's room. And this is where Danny took the bag. This is why I said he'd gone into
another woman's room to get his "proof”, because that is what happened. And you can be certain
Alyssa will verify all of this, if needed.

Posted by: Clay Jul 26 2006, 08:57 AM

control issues someone has.... I wonder if he is like some men who would sniff their wives as soon
as they enter the house to see if there are any "strange scents?”

Posted by: Uncle Sam Jul 26 2006, 09:13 AM

?QUOTE(Johann @ Jul 26 2006, 12:03 AM) (]
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Well, as far as I recall I knew about this pregnancy test even before before Danny discovered it.
i Linda and Alyssa were talking about how they could catch Danny in all of his snooping around

: searching everywhere for his "proofs” of what wasn't there. They were joking and laughing at his {
§strange behavior. This is when they discovered the pregnancy tests, and they laughed about it, and Z
even sent the waves of their laughing to us, her best friends in Scandinavia.

fAccording to Linda, Danny would usually start checking things already in the car, but even though
éfthey left the bag in the car for a while this time, Danny wasn't there to snoop. So they carried the
i bag into Alyssa's room. And this is where Danny took the bag. This is why I said he'd gone into

i another woman's room to get his "proof”, because that is what happened. And you can be certain
LAl

Did Linda know Danny suspected her of having an affair at this point? If so, wasn't this a poor choice
for a practical joke?

Posted by: Clay Jul 26 2006, 09:34 AM

 QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Jul 26 2006, 10:13 AM) [

Did Linda know Danny suspected her of having an affair at this point? If so, wasn't this a poor
i choice for a practical joke? ’

now you know sometimes we think some things are funny, not thinking that the person on the other
end is not gonna be amused....

Posted by: watchbird Jul 26 2006, 10:25 AM

' QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Jul 26 2006, 09:13 AM) [ |

Did Linda know Danny suspected her of having an affair at this point? If so, wasn't this a poor _
i choice for a practical joke?

At this time Linda knew that Danny was accusing her of "having an affair". She also knew that she
wasn't having one, and was searching for ways to communicate that to him. She didn't have any
even the ghost of an idea that Danny himself was guilty of what he was accusing her of, and she was
completely baffled as to the reason for the increasing hostility with which he was treating her. And
she was still, at least to some extent, buying into the "it must be my fault" philosophy which all
abused persons hold--and even more so when they have been fed a steady diet of the extreme
Pentecostal version of "it's the wifely duty to submit no matter what the issue”.

So yes. It was a very poor idea to try and meet this with a practical joke. But Linda, with her "strong
points" of seeing only the best in everyone and all situations (which had stood her in good stead
throughout her lifetime so far) and her innate "sense of humor" (which had also been one of the ways
she had successfully met the vicissitudes of life) was not thinking objectively as to the possible
outcomes of her little "joke."
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now you know sometimes we think some things are funny, not thinking that the person on the

“other end is not gonna be amused....

I suspect that a "sense of humor" is something that one either has or doesn't have. To the person
who has one, it is a release from tension (hence the old saying "we laugh so we don't have to cry), or
a way to put things in perspective (getting someone to see the humor in a situation often helps them
see things in a larger context). But to the person who doesn't have one, humor has quite the opposite
effects, and they tend to be more insulted than amused. And since they perceive the joke to be a
"kick in the shins" rather than an attempt to lighten the situation, it tends to focus their attention
even more on their own self and their perceived "kicked shins". And particularly when that person is
himself guilty of what he is accusing others -- he is definitely "not gonna be amused".

Posted by: Johann Jul 26 2006, 03:07 PM

QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Jul 26 2006, 05:13 PM) | '

Did Linda know Danny suspected her of having an affair at this point? If so, wasn't this a poor
i choice for a practical joke?

A poor choice or not? It is a fairly well known fact that the greatest fools in the world have a hayday
exposing their wisdom after the thing has happened. Even worse fools are they who never
comprehend that somone else could do things any different than how they would do things when they
know the end results from the beginning. Can anyone decipher what I am trying to say?

Posted by: Spike Jul 26 2006, 04:46 PM

Did Danny really think Linda was having an affair (I don't think so) or was he looking for anything
he could find that he could take to people and say look what I found. So when Linda bought the

pg test she kind of handed Danny exactly what he was looking for and it just added fuel to the lies
he had already been telling.

He must had been tickled pink when he found it.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jul 26 2006, 06:23 PM

'QUOTE(Johann @ Jul 26 2006, 04:07 PM) (] C——

A poor choice or not? It is a fairly well known fact that the greatest fools in the world have a hayda
i exposing their wisdom after the thing has happened. Even worse fools are they who never
%comprehend that somone else could do things any different than how they would do things when
i they know the end results from the beginning. Can anyone decipher what I am trying to say?

You are saying that human beings have 20/20 hindsight.
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Posted by: summertime Jul 28 2006, 08:03 AM

 QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 26 2006, 11:25 AM) ]

§At this time Linda knew that Danny was accusing her of "having an affair”. She also knew that she

{ wasn't having one, and was searching for ways to communicate that to him. She didn't have any
even the ghost of an idea that Danny himself was guilty of what he was accusing her of, and she
 was completely baffled as to the reason for the increasing hostility with which he was treating her.
EAnd she was still, at least to some extent, buying into the "it must be my fault” philosophy which all
i abused persons hold--and even more so when they have been fed a steady diet of the extreme
Pentecostal version of "it's the wifely duty to submit no matter what the issue”.

i So yes. It was a very poor idea to try and meet this with a practical joke. But Linda, with her
"strong points" of seeing only the best in everyone and all situations (which had stood her in good
i stead throughout her lifetime so far) and her innate "sense of humor" (which had also been one of
the ways she had successfully met the vicissitudes of life) was not thinking objectively as to the

: possible outcomes of her little “joke."

{1 suspect that a "sense of humor® is something that one either has or doesn't have. To the person

who has one, it is a release from tension (hence the old saying "we laugh so we don't have to cry),
{or a way to put things in perspective {getting someone to see the humor in a situation often helps

Ethem see things in a larger context). But to the person who doesn't have one, humor has quite the
{ opposite effects, and they tend to be more insulted than amused. And since they perceive the joke
i to be a "kick in the shins” rather than an attempt to lighten the situation, it tends to focus their :
ttention even maore on their own self and their perceived "kicked shins”. And particularly when that |
i person is himself guilty of what he is accusing others -- he is definitely "not gonna be amused”.

1 had been watching 3ABN for a long time. Danny was the one who was always coming up with
foolish statements and tellling about his own sense of humor. He loved to turn real statements into
jokes. I remember him telling the 3ABN veiwers that he and Linda had flown an a commerciai flight.
(This was in the days before the private jets). I guess that Linda had become tired and went to sleep
during the flight and had laid her head on his shoulder to sleep. He told it as a joke. He said that he
called the flight attendent over and asked her if she would get this strange lady off of his shoulder.
He thought that it was funny. At the time it was told Linda just smiled. I thought that it was strange
for him to tell about it to millions of people. But that was Danny's way of using Linda for a pratical
joke. I assumed that was their waya of relieving boredom on a long flight but it was really only funny
to him. Could it have been that Linda had that pregnancy test for a joke between them to awaken his -
sense of humor which by that time had begun to fade.? Apparently they did tease and play jokes on
one anaother during the 'good years'. Could this have been her way of holding his attention which
also had begun to fade? He joked with her all the time on camera--even to the point of accusing her
that he could get fleas from her dogs. Danny always thought that he was funny--even at times when
it was inappropriate. He was fond of saying that he did not like dogs and Linda did not like his horses-
--big difference. Just a thought from the past

Posted by: calvin Jul 28 2006, 08:39 AM

Linda buying a pregnancy test kit knowing that her husband was sterile and suspicious of her
having an affair was STUPID. It was a bad ideal. If it was me I would have not found it funny but
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only add fuel to my suspicious. I would think that if you are innocent of the accused affair that
you would not do anything to add to your spouse’s suspicious.

1 hope that for those of you who are close to this story, are not so naive to think that for others
reading this that don’t know Danny or Linda, that they could come to a conclusion that there is
more to this than a practical joke played by Linda.

Posted by: summertime Jul 28 2006, 08:41 AM

I had been watching 3ABN for a long time. Danny was the one who was always coming up with

i foolish statements and teliling about his own sense of humor, He loved to turn real statements into
jfjoke& I remember him telling the 3ABN veiwers that he and Linda had flown on a commercial flight.
i (This was in the days before the private jets). I guess that Linda had become tired and went to
sleep during the flight and had laid her head on his shoulder to sleep. He told it as a joke. He said

i that he called the flight attendent over and asked her if she would get this strange lady off of his

i shoulder. He thought that it was funny. At the time it was told Linda just smiled. I thought that it
was strange for him to tell about it to millions of people. But that was Danny's way of using Linda
fifor a pratical joke. I assumed that was their waya of relieving boredom on a fong flight but it was

i really only funny to him. Could it have been that Linda had that pregnancy test for a joke between

i them to awaken his sense of humor which by that time had begun to fade.? Apparently they did
5;tease and play jokes on one anaother during the 'good years'. Could this have been her way of

i holding his attention which also had begun to fade? He joked with her all the time on camera--even
§t0 the point of accusing her that he could get fleas from her dogs. Danny aiways thought that he

i was funny--even at times when it was inappropriate. He was fond of saying that he did not like
dogs and Linda did not like his horses---big difference. Just a thought from the past

And could it have been, that since Danny and Linda were still living together, that Linda had thought
that maybe she was pregnant? Vasectomies do fail---I know of an instance where the surgery of that
type did reverse itself---Many men have asked for dna tests when their wives had children after he
thought that he had taken care of that possibility. At any rate, this is just about the most stupid thing
that Dr. Thompson could have told millions of people---not only stupid but a personal thing that
should not have been said--I doubt that the whole world wants to know about Danny's virility. I know
that I don't. About the young folks around here, they laugh at this story being told about a man who
is the 'face of Adventism.'. Personal information? Not with Dr. Thompson.

Posted by: calvin Jul 28 2006, 08:55 AM

fQUOTE(summertime @ Jul 28 2006, 09:41 AM) [ A

§And could it have been, that since Danny and Linda were still living together, that Linda

¢ had thought that maybe she was pregnant? Vasectomies do fail---I know of an instance where
i the surgery of that type did reverse itself---Many men have asked for dna tests when their wives
had children after he thought that he had taken care of that possibility. At any rate, this is just

i about the most stupid thing that Dr. Thompson could have told millions of people---not only stupid
i but a personal thing that should not have been said--1 doubt that the whole world wants to know
about Danny's virility. I know that I don't. About the young folks around here, they laugh at this

i story being told about a man who is the ‘face of Adventism.'. Personal information? Not with Dr.
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‘Thompson.

Did not Johann and Watchbird say it was a pratical joke? Now you want to assume that Linda maybe
thought she was pregnant or as other assumed that Danny must have planted the preganacy kit.
What is this, Linda completely inocent, she can do no wrong?

Posted by: Clay Jul 28 2006, 08:57 AM

‘Linda buying a pregnancy test kit knowing that her husband was sterile and suspicious of her having :
‘an affair was STUPID. It was a bad ideal. If it was me I would have not found it funny but only add
ifuel to my suspicious. I would think that if you are innocent of the accused affair that you would not ;
ﬁido anything to add to your spouse’s suspicious. ;

E hope that for those of you who are close to this story, are not so naive to think that for others
greading this that don’t know Danny or Linda, that they could come to a conclusion that there is
i more to this than a practical joke played by Linda.

People do stupid things all the time, so this does not surprise me.... as for your other idea that if you
were innocent you would not do anything to fuel your spouse's suspicions.....well.... being the
heathen that I am, I would just for the fun of it.... btjm.....

Posted by: watchbird Jul 28 2006, 09:10 AM

{QUOTE(calvin @ Jul 28 2006, 08:39 AM) []

ELinda buying a pregnancy test kit knowing that her husband was sterile and suspicious of her having
ian affair was STUPID. It was a bad ideal. If it was me I would have not found it funny but only add
‘fuel to my suspicious. I would think that if you are innocent of the accused affair that you would not |
{Edo anything to add to your spouse’s suspicious. 'E

I hope that for those of you who are close to this story, are not so naive to think that for others
f;reading this that don’t know Danny or Linda, that they could come to a conclusion that there is
{more to this than a practical joke played by Linda.

You are quite correct. As I have said before, I too thought it was stupid--and I don't think that it
would take hindsight to say that. I think I have a sense of humor--but I also think that many
"practical jokes"--especially those played between husbands and wives and even other family
members are most always stupid, and sometimes even cruel. I think it helps others to see that it was
what it was claimed to be from the beginning--an intended practical joke--when they see the
atmosphere in which this was done, that of being the butt of Danny's "jokes" through the years
(which is why Summertime's observations are so important a background for understanding this
experience.) I've seen such atmospheres--the "jokes" almost always have "barbs” in them and are
often more cruel than funny. And the one who is most often the victim eventually learns the game
and takes their own turns at least occasionally.

So yes, as much as admire Linda for her obvious good points and believe totally in her innocence of
the charges, I still think this was a stupid thing to do, and not only for the reason that it played into
Danny's desires of making false accusations against her, It was also stupid from the fact that there
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are no winners in that kind of "I can top that" type of "jokes". Unfortunately, Linda did not seem to
realize that playing a prank on a person who was addicted to playing pranks himself, was guaranteed
to anger rather than amuse him.

But back to your comments on what your own reactions would have been. I can understand your
reaction--but also I cannot see you playing the kind of stunts on your wife that Danny had pulled on
Linda through the years--and in situations in which she had no choice but to take it gracefully and
with "good humor". You impress me as one who would have a LOT more respect for your wife than to
go out of your way to embarrass her by stupid "practical jokes" at her expense. So when you are
evaluating this strange episode, it would be well to remember that Linda had had 19 years of training
in this type of prank--that the perpetrator sees as funny but neither the victim nor the bystanders
can even comprehend, much less think is ha-ha funny.

' QUOTE(Clay @ Jul 28 2006, 08:57 AM) [ -

People do stupid things all the time, so this does not surprise me.... as for your other idea that if
i you were innocent you would not do anything to fuel your spouse's suspicions.....well.... being the
i heathen that I am, I would just for the fun of it.... btjm.....

Exactly. It is only the innocent person who would do something like this. If one had the slightest bit
of guilt they would definitely NOT have taken any chances on Danny finding something like this that
might expose their guilt. Don't forget that Alyssa by now had her own apartment and that Linda was
spending some time there, If the pg test had been bought for actual use, it would have been used on
one of Linda's visits to Alyssa's apartment.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jul 28 2006, 11:11 AM

. QUOTE(watchbird @ Jul 28 2006, 09:10 AM) ||

i So yes, as much as admire Linda for her obvious good points and believe totally in her innocence of
the charges, I still think this was a stupid thing to do, and not only for the reason that it played into
! Danny's desires of making false accusations against her. It was also stupid from the fact that there |
are no winners in that kind of "I can top that" type of "jokes". Unfortunately, Linda did not seem to

i realize that playing a prank on a person who was addicted to playing pranks himself, was

‘ guaranteed to anger rather than amuse him.,

Linda's father used to tell Linda that she had thin skin. That being the case, I cannot see Linda sitting
by while Danny goes through everything with a magnifying glass. When I read about these search
and seizures, I did not understand them to be a one-time event. Am I wrong?

There would come a point where enough is enough. Also, an intelligent person would start to pick up
on the reasons behind the search and seizures as well.

Something similar happened to me when I was a student at an Adventist academy. Something was
stolen and "they" started searching all of the dormitory rooms one-by-one for "it."

Especially when one considers what the "it" was.

(It was something in the category of a manure shovel.)
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I remember losing all respect for the people in my dorm room - which I shared with a roommate.
That demaotion of respect I felt hasn't changed to this day. (No, they never did find "it.")

Naturally, any self-respecting person would respond to a man going searching through everything
with suspicous pretenses. We call our feelings "stupid" until it happens to us.

I don't think stupidity plays a role here. I think Linda Sheleton was trying to send Mr. Shelton a "don't
tread on me" message which he used against her.

I also have another question: I have never seen the June 16th letter from Walter Thompson that
Watchbird refers to. Is it posted on this site somewhere?

Posted by: watchbird Jul 28 2006, 12:15 PM

 QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Jul 28 2006, 11:11 AM) [| o

Linda's father used to tell Linda that she had thin skin. That being the case, 1 cannot see Linda
i sitting by while Danny goes through everything with a magnifying glass. When I read about these
i search and seizures, 1 did not understand them to be a ane-time event. Am I wrong? :

You are correct, and this comes through in both the letter where Walt Thompson wrote and in what I
wrote, though perhaps I did not make it as strong as what it came through to me in Linda's telling of
the story. Yes, Danny's searches had been going on for a long time, and Linda was getting rather

tired of that fact, hence her commenting to Alyssa, "Let's give him something to find, for a change.”

'QUOTE

%There would come a point where enough is enough. Also, an intelligent person would start to pick
i up on the reasons behind the search and seizures as well,

Something similar happened to me when I was a student at an Adventist academy. Something was
stolen and "they" started searching all of the dormitory rooms one-by-one for "it."

i I remember how deeply offended I was when they got to my room and wanted to "search” it.
Especially when one considers what the "it" was.

(1t was something in the category of a manure shovel.)

I remember losing all respect for the people in my dorm room - which [ shared with a roommate.
That demation of respect I felt hasn't changed to this day. (No, they never did find "it.")

: Naturally, any self-respecting person would respond to a man going searching through everything
with suspicous pretenses. We call our feelings "stupid” until it happens to us.

I don't think stupidity plays a role here. I think Linda Sheleton was trying to send Mr. Shelton a
i "don't tread on me" message which he used against her,

I agree, though I have also used the word "stupid”. A person's "space" is very important to them, and
"abuse" is given and felt when their "space” is violated. And that space includes private areas in their
own home, that no one else, even a spouse, invades.

I also have another question: I have never seen the June 16th letter from Walter Thompson that
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‘Watchbird refers to. Is i

No, it is not. Unlike the May letter which was plainly labeled as being mass mailed to everyone, I only
have two different copies of this one, each is personally addressed to a different individual, and there
are minor differences in the introductory and closing paragraphs as would be appropriate for each
individual. The interiors of the letters, howeve, are identicai, so they seem to be a form letter, though
not necessarily mass mailed. We talked about posting it here, but decided not to do so on the basis
that we did not know how large a distribution had been made, and also that they were so very nearly
like the mass mailing Walt had sent out the month before. We may change our minds later, but at the
moment, the only thing on BSDA from those letters is the paragraph I quoted in #24 of this thread.

Posted by: inga Jul 28 2006, 02:10 PM

\QUOTE(calvin @ Jul 28 2006, 09:39 AM)[ | I

%;Linda buying a pregnancy test kit knowing that her husband was sterile and suspicious of her having
‘an affair was STUPID.

Yes, I have to agree on that one.

I think God gave us a sense of humor to get us over the rough places in life, but IMO there are
several subjects which are never appropriate subjects for a joke in a Christians fife. Among these are
the nature and characer of God and His Word and marriage.

Having said that, Linda's joke was no more stupid than most of the ones Danny told on screen in front
of millions. Many were put-downs of Linda.

The way Watchbird teils it makes it evident that Linda had no idea of the seriousness of Danny's hunt
for evidence and that he was really planning to get rid of her. As co-founder of the ministry she
probably didn't even consider the possibility that she could be so easily ousted. However, with 20/20
hindsight, I'm quite sure Linda wouldn't do the same thing again if she could go back and do things
over.

But how many of us have foresight that's as good as our hindsight?

Posted by: Observer Jul 29 2006, 03:49 AM

%Linda buying a pregnancy test kit knowing that her hushand was sterile and suspicious of her having
‘an affair was STUPID., It was a bad ideal. If it was me I would have not found it funny but only add _
§fuel to my suspicious. T would think that if you are innocent of the accused affair that you would not

:do anything to add to your spouse’s suspicious. :

I hope that for those of you who are close to this story, are not so naive to think that for others
i reading this that don’t know Danny or Linda, that they could come to a conclusion that there is
%more to this than a practical joke played by Linda.
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The comments made to me, and from some who have been strong supporters of Linda, are that it
was a stupid thing to do, and Dr. Thompson has scored a point. There are fair-minded people who will
think that there is more invoived than a simple practical joke. So, let us look at the possibilities:

As claimed, it was a joke: If this is the case, Linda made an error in judgment. She did something
that really was not funny, and it has now come back to hurt her. Hindsight is often better than one's
thinking at the time of the action. Probably, all of us reading this thread can testify to times when we
have made poor decisions.

This gives credence to the charges that Linda was unfaithful: O.K. Some will likely take this position.
This is about much more than the divorce. If Linda was guilty as charged, should she at this point in
her life be trashed as is happening to her? Should she not be allowed to get on with her life? As
others have suggested, the continued attacks on her in an effort to stop her from getting on with her
life is feeding the fire that continues to burn at the gates of 3ABN. But, this is more complex. Charges
have been implied against Danny and others at 3ABN. Does not simple justice require that if Linda is
treated one way, that same standard should be applied to those others, if proven to be true?

To those who support Linda: you have been injured, but it is not a deadly wound. Continue on.
To those who support the position taken by Danny and 3ABN: Truth has not yet been revealed in its

fullness, justice has not yet been accomplished. This saga will continued to unfold. Stand-by for
more.

Posted by: lurker Jul 29 2006, 07:11 AM

This whole thing reminds me of something that happened to me back in the 50's. First of all, I am
a woman in spite of the name lurker. I worked in a hospital and had accidently left the wrist of a
rubber glove in my uniform pocket. We reused them for rubber bands. They are those gloves that
feel like condom material. My husband feit it in my pocket and thought he had found something
untill he saw how huge it was and did his eyes ever bug out. In spite of his unreasonable jealousy
I had to laugh about that one. Linda, if you read this, I know its not funny but only someone who

has been there can appreciate that you've gotta laugh or cry. | I- |

Posted by: Clay Jul 29 2006, 08:47 AM

fQUOTE(Iurker @ 3ul 29 2006, 07:11 AM) ]

§This whole thing reminds me of something that happened to me back in the 50’s. First of all, I am a
s woman in spite of the name lurker. I worked in a hospital and had accidently left the wrist of a '
rubber glove in my uniform pocket. We reused them for rubber bands. They are those gloves that
{ feel like condom material. My husband felt it in my pocket and thought he had found
something untill he saw how huge it was and did his eyes ever bug out. In spite of his
{unreasonable jealousy I had to laugh about that one. Linda, if you read this, I know its not funny

but only someone who has been there can appreciate that you've gotta laugh or cry. Fj
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Posted by: PrincessDrRe Jul 29 2006, 01:02 PM

QUQTE(C,ay@Jm232005'0957AM)D

People do stupid things all the time, so this does not surprise me.... as for your other idea that if
| you were innocent you would not do anything to fuel your spouse’s suspicions.....well.... being the
{heathen that I am, I would just for the fun of it.... btjm.....

He (H) - You cheatin' on my gurl?

She (S) - No baby - you know I ain't cheatin on you....

H - Yeah, I think you are cheatin on me. Where you been all day?

S - I've been at work. I work from 8 am to 5pm...and It's only 5:06pm now....
H - What you been doing since 5pm?

S - You know what....I'mma admit it. I was cheatin’ for 1 minutes. Although it takes me 5 minutes to
get home, we did it in one minute, I sped home and yes. I'm cheatin on you.

H - I knew it!

S - You stupid!

H - I knew it. Guess what? I've been cheatin on you too?

S - I been known you were cheatin on me.....I just haven't been cheatin on you....
H - You jes admitted it!

S - Dummy! Can you add up time....only one person in the world can do something in one
minute ....you.

H - Ohhhhh. Now you're jes being mean....

S - No! I'm being truthful....I wasn't cheating on you...but you jes proved my Momma right. You only
go about repeatedly accusing when you know you're dirty yourself....

H - Huh?
S - Nevermind....I gotta go pack a bag...

H - Where you going?

Posted by: Hersheys99 Jul 29 2006, 04:43 PM

Good one Re!! Lrix] roﬂ
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Posted by: Just a Guy Jul 29 2006, 09:22 PM

Did I misinterpret the Thompson letter or is he really comparing Linda to Lucifer?

Posted by: Panama_Pete Jul 29 2006, 09:33 PM

{QUOTE(Just a Guy @ Jul 29 2006, 09:22 PM) [}

Did I misinterpret the Thompson letter or is he really comparing Linda to Lucifer?

_QUOTE ‘

" God lost one of his closest companionswhen Lucifer went astray. More than that, myriads more :
i angels left with him when he left heaven. Talk about grief or emotional pain. Experiences such as |
i this with Linda, I think, help us to understand the pain of loss, and the reality of the
: war between God and Satan.

" More than that, myriads more angels left with him when he left heaven. "
Who do you think the evil angels who left with Lucifer are supposed to be? E"EI rojlj

(You have three guesses, the first two don't count. )

Posted by: tall73 Jul 30 2006, 10:05 PM

I don't post a lot here, but have been reading through the letters. I have a lot of folks in my
churches who support 3ABN and it is on both of our local cable networks. So the fall-out here if
there is a scandal would be quite large.

I have seen a fair amount in favor of Linda so far. But I am having a hard time with this practical
joke reasoning. If he is really controlling and abusive I have trouble believing she would bring on
his wrath, especially when the picture painted so far is that she just went along with him on
everything else.

It is just one point of evidence. But I agree that some points were scored. And they were scored
more by the explanation than by the presence of the test itself. Finding a pregnancy test could be
explained by failure rates, buying it for someone else, etc. But once you say it was a practical joke
it makes it difficult to believe.

Stranger things have happened in reality. So we can't rule it out. But just saying how I feel
reading through it.

Posted by: Johann Aug 1 2006, 05:50 AM

§Qu0'rs(tan73 @ Jul 31 2006, 06:05 AM) [
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f,It is just one point of evidence. But I agree that some points were scored. And they were scored

imore by the explanation than by the presence of the test itself. Finding a pregnancy test could be |
i explained by failure rates, buying it for someone else, etc. But once you say it was a practical joke it
:makes it difficult to believe.

%Stranger things have happened in reality. So we can't rule it out. But just saying how I feel reading
‘through it.

Trouble with a discussion like this is that most of those who think they understand it best do not know
Linda at all, nor get the feeling of the circumstances. Yes, it was a practical joke, but it was much
more than that. As I have said before, Linda called some of her friends and laughed about it even
before Danny discovered it. So we understood her way of thinking, even if we did not agree that she
should have done it. We knew that it is cheap and disgraceful for hindsighters to downgrade the
intentions of what is done as a joke in good faith.

Let me repeat: Linda was getting so tired of Danny searching through everywhere for evidence
against her, and she knew he would not find anything. He was not having much success with his
accusation of spiritual adultery, as attested by 3ABN, and Linda knew he had nothing.

The only thing on her mind at that time was to catch him snooping. She had to have something which
would reveal that he was snooping through all of her things. She wanted to catch him red-handed! At
the same time Alyssa and Linda wanted someting they could laugh about because it would be so
ridiculous. They had no idea what they could use when they went shopping. It was when they
discovered those pregnancy tests in the store they both agreed Danny would certainly reveal he had
been snooping if he found the test in a bag.

When they took the shopping bag inside they caried it into Alyssa's room. Sure enough, it did not take
long before he had snooped through the bag and brought out the test. Both of the women laughed at
him, so Danny laughed too - until he got serious. They still could not see why he should get so serious
about it.

Seriously, there are aspects in connection with this case that will not be discussed here. Certain
things that can only be revealed in a more private investigation than what BSDA provides. It would
have been so much better if Danny had not let Linda suffer so much for his own actions, disgracing
her continually now for more tha two years because he made some serious mistakes. We could say
this is human nature. Even Adam and Eve did it a long time ago. Perhaps a wife should take a lot of
beating by her husband? But there imust be a limit...

Posted by: watchbird Aug 1 2006, 06:19 AM

{QUOTE({Johann @ Aug 1 2006, 05:50 AM) [ |

%Trouble with a discussion like this is that most of those who think they understand it best do not
‘know Linda at all, nor get the feeling of the circumstances. Yes, it was a practical joke, but it was
§much more than that. As I have said before, Linda called some of her friends and laughed about it
ieven before Danny discovered it. So we understood her way of thinking, even if we did not agree
i that she should have done it. We knew that it is cheap and disgraceful for hindsighters to
‘downgrade the intentions of what is done as a joke in good faith.

:fLet me repeat: Linda was getting so tired of Danny searching through everywhere for evidence
%against her, and she knew he would not find anything. He was not having much success with his
‘accusation of spiritual adultery, as attested by 3ABN, and Linda knew he had nothing,
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%The only thing on her mind at that time was to catch him snooping. She had to have something
%which would reveal that he was snooping through all of her things. She wanted to catch him red-
i handed! At the same time Alyssa and Linda wanted someting they could laugh about because it
iwould be so ridiculous. They had no idea what they could use when they went shopping. It was
ﬁwhen they discovered those pregnancy tests in the store they both agreed Danny would certainly
greveai he had been snooping if he found the test in a bag.

iWhen they took the shopping bag inside they caried it into Alyssa's room. Sure encugh, it did not
§take long before he had snooped through the bag and brought out the test. Both of the women
‘laughed at him, so Danny laughed too - until he got serious. They still could not see why he should
| get so serious about it.

{iSeriously, there are aspects in connection with this case that will not be discussed here. Certain
ithings that can only be revealed in a more private investigation than what BSDA provides. It would
§have been so much better if Danny had not let Linda suffer so much for his own actions, disgracing
‘her continually now for more tha two years because he made some serious mistakes. We could say
!this is human nature. Even Adam and Eve did it a fong time ago. Perhaps a wife should take a lot of
Ebeating by her husband? But there imust be a limit...

Thanks for these additional details, Johann. I, too, recall her describing how tired (frustrated) she was
getting with Danny's continual snooping and how the "Let's give him something to find" thoughts were
dominant in their mind as they embarked upon that "fateful" shopping trip.

Posted by: Clay Aug 1 2006, 07:35 AM

Johann said:

'QUOTE

EWe could say this is human nature. Even Adam and Eve did it a long time ago. Perhaps a wife ;
i should take a lot of beating by her husband? But there imust be a limit...

Nope.... not ever... not even one.... which got mrg_tgrtﬁhinking... if there is spiritual adultery then
surely there must be spiritual physical abuse....| ™ |

Posted by: simplysaved Aug 1 2006, 07:40 AM

Of course there is,..we just call it "emotiona! abuse"...the results are dammage to the mental &
spiritual psyche with physical repercussions in the long run (i.e, ulcers, heart problems, stress,
etc)....emotional abuse is also ALWAYS a precursor and/or part of physical abuse/domestic
violence,

‘QUOTE(Clay © Aug 1 2006, 07:35 AM) [_

%Johann said:
{Nope.... not ever... not even one.... which got me to thinking... if there is spiritual adultery then
fsurely there must be spiritual physical abuse.... L'f:',‘
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Posted by: Panama_Pete Aug 1 2006, 08:51 AM

|
U

' QUOTE(Johann @ Aug 1 2006, 05:50 AM) [

{ Seriousfy, there are aspects in connection with this case that will not be discussed here. Certain

%things that can only be revealed in a more private investigation than what BSDA provides. It would
: have been so much better if Danny had not let Linda suffer so much for his own actions, disgracing
her continually now for more tha two years because he made some serious mistakes

It sounds like you may be waiting for a "more private investigation" that may never happen. So, if
you have anything to add that people need to know, now may be your chance.

Posted by: watchbird Aug 1 2006, 09:35 AM

'QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Aug 1 2006, 08:51 AM)[1 S

It sounds like you may be waiting for a "more private investigation” that may never happen. So, if
i you have anything to add that people need to know, now may be your chance.

I think that Johann is referring to things that are going on in private even as we speak here in public.
There are some things that will never be revealed to the public eye until after all is done and the dust
has settled. Some of these are, as has been indicated at other times in other threads, for the
protection of the privacy of the innocent victims. Some things are not being revealed because the
final outcome has either not happened or has not been confirmed "beyond a reasonable shadow of a
doubt". Some things are not being revealed because those who hold the information do not want to
reveal it publicly so as to destroy its use in a court of law in case lawsuits do develop. And there are
some things that are being passed from hand to hand that may not be posted in any forum, public or
semi-private.

Our role here is to expose enough information in a publicly accessible place so as to warn against

investing money in an organization that has been at best wasteful with what were intended to be the
Lord's funds, and what appears from what has been learned to be serious misappropriations of funds
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from 3ABN as a ministry to the pockets of the owner of 3ABN--actions which are certainly not
expected by donors, ones which they would consider unethical if they knew about them, and some of
which may even be shown to be outright illegal fraud. The details of things of this kind, cannot wisely
be displayed in public--as Fran has so aptly explained in other threads in this forum.

Our role here is also to expose things graduaily enough so they can be absorbed by those to whom
they come as a total shock. The question of what does the exposure of a perceived leader have on
those who have depended on him for spiritual leadership is a real one, and we must expose what we
expose in ways that will not merely shatter their trust in Dan Shelton and 3ABN, but will give them
opportunities to transfer (or rebuild) trust in other spiritual leaders.

My apologies if 1 digress from your question. To return to that, the answer is "no" to the implications
that Johann (and others) are merely "waiting" for someone else do to something. There are many
people who are actively working behind the scenes. Not (so far as I know) in the "Private
Investigator” sense that Calvin at first used the term, but in the sense of inspiring many to do their
own "private investigations" of all sides of the many issues involved (rather than merely to accept
without question the statements that have been made by Danny and other representatives of 3ABN)
so as to arrive at their own conclusions. When enough people have done that, there will be action,
and more will become public knowiedge.

Posted by: tall73 Aug 1 2006, 09:45 AM

{QUOTE(Johann @ Aug 1 2006, 06:50 AM) [}

{ Trouble with a discussion like this is that most of those who think they understand it best do not
know Linda at all, nor get the feeling of the circumstances. Yes, it was a practical joke, but it was
i much more than that. As T have said before, Linda called some of her friends and laughed about it
{ even before Danny discovered it. So we understood her way of thinking, even if we did not agree
that she should have done it. We knew that it is cheap and disgraceful for hindsighters to
downgrade the intentions of what is done as a joke in good faith.

Who said anything about knowing it best? This whole discussion is about people evaluating. Or if it is
something else it is just sick gossip. When you put things up for evaluation you have to anticipate the
possibility that some will reject what you say.

Am I saying I know what happened? No. I am saying that as I read it this looks like a flimsy excuse.
As you said, we don't know Linda. So all we can go on is what you have said. And what you said here
didn't convince me. And if I were on a jury just hearing this (and in a sense that is what this is) then

I would give Dr. Thompson some points on the pregnancy test. Or more precisely I would give points
on the supposed reason for it, as the pregnancy test itself could be explained.

 QUOTE '

Let me repeat: Linda was getting so tired of Danny searching through everywhere for evidence
i against her, and she knew he would not find anything. He was not having much success with his
accusation of spiritual adultery, as attested by 3ABN, and Linda knew he had nothing.

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&f=48&t=10074 4/2/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 32 of 55

%The only thing on her mind at that time was to catch him snooping. She had to have something
‘which would reveal that he was snooping through all of her things. She wanted to catch him red-
fﬁhanded! At the same time Alyssa and Linda wanted someting they could laugh about because it
‘would be so ridiculous. They had no idea what they could use when they went shopping. It was
‘when they discovered those pregnancy tests in the store they both agreed Danny would certainly
%reveal he had been snooping if he found the test in a bag.

So in this one storyt even if we believe your account one hundred percent we have

-Linda conspiring to form a fabrication

-Linda laughing at Danny being embarrassed

-Linda thinking that (after being accused of an affair) Danny would have no problem with her buying a
pregnancy test

And you wonder why this is not the most convincing part of your argument? I am not taking his side
over this one piece of evidence, but I am saying this one piece of evidence is always going to be a
weak spot in her case. At best it is an insight into the bad part of her character (not as it was
portrayed, seeing the best in everyone, and having a good sense of humor). At worst it is a lie to
cover up an actual affair. Either way it is a point for Danny's side.

QUOTE :

{Seriously, there are aspects in connection with this case that will not be discussed here. Certain

i things that can only be revealed in a more private investigation than what BSDA provides. It would
‘have been so much better if Danny had not let Linda suffer so much for his own actions, disgracing
gfher continually now for more tha two years because he made some serious mistakes. We could say |
ithis is human nature. Even Adam and Eve did it a long time ago. Perhaps a wife should take a lot of |
‘beating by her husband? But there imust be a limit...

And that is understood. In the same way it is understood that Danny says he has evidence that they
are withholding, but which some say we have a right to see. We are not the actual judge in this case,
fortunately. And we are not entitled to everything. But we do have to make evaluations so that we
know whether to support the ministry or encourage others to. And we can only do that on the
evidence provided. So if I don't buy all of the evidence on one side, don't consider it a slight. It is just
what it is. The best I can do with the information present.

Posted by: Denny Aug 1 2006, 09:50 AM

To me the joke back fired on her and was a bad mistake imagine if Danny had bought some
Victoria secret's lingerie and planted it for Linda to find as a joke and the ‘joke’ was not in her

Posted by: tall73 Aug 1 2006, 09:52 AM

'QUOTE(watchbird @ Aug 1 2006, 10:35 AM) [ '
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:Our role here is to expose enough information in a publicly accessible place so as to warn against

§investing money in an organization that has been at best wasteful with what were intended to be

ithe Lord's funds, and what appears from what has been learned to be serious misappropriations of
: g?funds from 3ABN as a ministry to the pockets of the owner of 3ABN--actions which are certainly not

iexpected by deonors, ones which they would consider unethical if they knew about them, and some

i of which may even be shown to be outright illegal fraud. The details of things of this kind, cannot

§wisely be displayed in public--as Fran has so aptly explained in other threads in this forum.

And this is why I am here, because there are a lot of donors that I know and have influence with, and
I want to make a fair assessment. But fair means there may be evidence on both sides. The
proponderance is what we are looking for. While your task is by necessity a one-sided one of
demonstrating 3ABN's failings, ours cannot be if we are going to make a fair judgment.

QUOTE

:Our role here is also to expose things gradually enough so they can be absorbed by those to whom
fthey come as a total shock. The question of what does the exposure of a perceived leader have on
‘those who have depended on him for spiritual leadership is a real one, and we must expose what we
{expose in ways that will not merely shatter their trust in Dan Shelton and 3ABN, but will give them
fopportunities to transfer (or rebuild) trust in other spiritual leaders.

This type of argument makes little sense to me. If you have a whole picture, give the whole picture. If
you draw it out, letting people make comments on every little part, tantalizing, stirring the pot,.etc. it
is a far worse effect on those viewing. It holds their attention for days and weeks and portrays the
image that you all are just out to smear them. It would be best just to say what there is, bring it into
the light of day, let people make their judgement and be done.

And if your goal is to warn supporters, what of those who need the whole picture to finally make a
judgement? By then they will have given months more of support. This thing is already figured in
years.

Posted by: lurker Aug 1 2006, 10:04 AM

'QUOTE(Denny @ Aug 1 2006, 10:50 AM) [_|

%To me the joke back fired on her and was a bad mistake imagine if Danny had bought some Victoria
isecret’s lingerie and planted it for Linda to find as a joke and the 'joke' was not in her size...... i

Poor joke, maybe. But since she told people what she was going to do and why she was going to do
it, I believe her. Besides she and her daughter did it together. It's not like she tried to make up an
excuse after being found out.

I can see doing it just to bring things out into the open. You aren't thinking like a woman, tall. At least
not like this woman. Sometimes abused women deliberately do things they know will provoke anger
and I don't know why except maybe they hope to head off a huge tantrum from the abuser just by
letting the abuser blow off some steam. And needing to get everything out in the open and make
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Danny admit what he was up to just says it all for me.
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Posted by: simplysaved Aug 1 2006, 10:05 AM

e
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'QUOTE(tall73 @ Aug 1 2006, 09:45 AM) [

Who said anything about knowing it best? This whole discussion is about people evaluating. Or if it

: is something else it is just sick gossip. When you put things up for evaluation you have to anticipate
fjlthe possibility that some will reject what you say.

{Am I saying I know what happened? No. I am saying that as I read it this looks like a flimsy excuse.

%As you said, we don't know Linda. So all we can go on is what you have said. And what you said
here didn't convince me. And if I were on a jury just hearing this (and in a sense that is what this
tis) then I would give Dr. Thompson some points on the pregnancy test. Or more precisely I would
{ give points on the supposed reason for it, as the pregnancy test itself could be explained.

So in this one storyt even if we believe your account one hundred percent we have

{-Linda conspiring to form a fabrication

{ -Linda laughing at Danny being embarrassed

-Linda thinking that (after being accused of an affair) Danny would have no problem with her

{ buying a pregnancy test

§And you wonder why this is not the most convincing part of your argument? I am not taking his

i side over this one piece of evidence, but I am saying this one piece of evidence is always going to
‘ be a weak spot in her case. At best it is an insight into the bad part of her character (not as it was
portrayed, seeing the best in everyone, and having a good sense of humor). At worst it is a lie to
cover up an actual affair, Either way it is a point for Danny's side.

And that Is understood. In the same way it is understood that Danny says he has evidence that
they are withholding, but which some say we have a right to see. We are not the actual judge in
this case, fortunately. And we are not entitled to everything. But we do have to make evaluations
so that we know whether to support the ministry or encourage others to. And we can only do that
on the evidence provided. So if I don't buy all of the evidence on one side, don't consider it a slight.
{Itis just what it is. The best I can do with the information present.

Posted by: tall73 Aug 1 2006, 10:13 AM

Poor joke, maybe. But since she told people what she was going to do and why she was going to do
it, I believe her. Besides she and her daughter did it together. It's not like she tried to make up an
t excuse after being found out.

‘I can see doing it just to bring things out into the open. You aren't thinking like a woman, tall. At

i least not like this woman. Sometimes abused women deliberately do things they know will provoke
fanger and T don't know why except maybe they hope to head off a huge tantrum from the abuser
ust by letting the abuser blow off some steam. And needing to get everything out in the open and
ake Danny admit what he was up to just says it all for me.
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No, and I am not likely to ever think like a woman. I am a man. But these threads were started to
make judgments. And I still have to do that despite my gender. I can try to put myself in her place,
but I still can't think of a reason to give evidence for an affair as a joke.

If the truth is the truth then whether I am an abused woman or not it should be something that
seems credible. I just don't see it as credible at this time. Others do.

Posted by: watchbird Aug 1 2006, 10:21 AM

'QUOTE(tall73 @ Aug 1 2006, 09:52 AM)[ ] ' : ' ’

§And this is why I am here, because there are a lot of donors that I know and I want to make a fair

f assessment. But fair means there may be evidence on both sides. The proponderance is what we

{ are looking for.

i This type of argument makes little sense to me. If you have a whole picture, give the whole picture,
{If you draw it out, letting people make comments on every little part, tantalizing, stirring the
pot,.etc. it is a far worse effect on those viewing. It holds their attention for days and weeks and

i portrays the image that you all are just out to smear them. If would be best just te say what there
is, bring it into the light of day, let people make their judgement and be done.

fAnd if your goal is to warn supporters, what of those who need the whole picture to finally make a
§judgement? By then they will have given months more of support. This thing is already figured in

By your very insistence on us presenting "evidence" as though this is a court of law (which it is not)
rather than a public bulletin board (which is all that it is) you are destroying your own credibility as a
true seeker of knowledge and painting a picture of yourself as someone who has and wants to retain
control over a vast number of people....once you have passed your judgement on the evidence.

That does not set well. Not well at all.

You have also painted a picture of yourself as being a very impatient and inconsiderate person.... tell
it all now and let the chips fall where they may.....and one that is not willing to do their own
"legwork" in learning the facts but wants someone to net out all they know and serve it up to you on
your judges platter.

That "sets” even worse.

You also show distinct evidence that you have not even read through all of the information that has
been posted on this board over the past two years.

If you want to have credibility and find answers here..... then first of all read all that has been said
here..... in as nearly as possible chronological order. Pay attention to what people here thought when
they began posting..... some as much as two years ago, more who began this spring after Danny's
remarriage, and even more in the past few weeks. Note the pogression of their thought, note the
things that caused them to change their minds or solidify their convictions. Learn to read between the
lines by comparing one person's comments with another..... which in many cases fills out the sketchy
narratives of each and gives life and depth to the allusions made by others.

You mention the matters of financial support. This topic was covered in great depth in a number of
threads in the past. Just because our focus is elsewhere now does not mean that there has not been
enough said on this board for many to make up their mind whether or not they should continue to
send their money to 3ABN. That still may not be convincing to you. So be it. But if it is not, there is
little likelihood that anything more we could say would be convincing.
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And lastly..... stop worrying so much about those poor sheeple who depend on you to do their
thinking for them and tell them what to think and where to send their money. If you are an SDA
pastor, then you should be telling them to send it to the church coffers and supporting HOPETV no
matter what the evidence on 3ABN. If you are not, then it is certainly none of your business to
intersperse yourself between "your people" and the SDA church. Give them the BSDA 3ABN forum

url, tell them you have seen things there that have made you wonder, and encourage them to alf go
and see for themselves.

So far, whenever I see a post from you, the thing that comes immediately to mind is the warning
given by Ellen White to and about those who are not patient enough to unravel the difficulties
themselves (or to wait for the Lord to unravel them) but attempt to "cut through the knot of
difficulty”, and in do doing make things much worse than they would be other wise.

Posted by: sonshineonme Aug 1 2006, 10:45 AM

%QUOTE(taH?3 @ Aug 1 2006, 09:13 AM) [ ]

No, and I am not likely to ever think like a woman. I am a man. But these threads were started to
i make judgments. And I still have to do that despite my gender. I can try to put myself in her place,
%but I still can’t think of a reason to give evidence for an affair as a joke. :

If the truth is the truth then whether I am an abused woman or not it should be something that
i seems credible. T just don't see it as credible at this time. Others do.

Maybe you should read this again Tall...the answer IS there, whether you accept it or not.
http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?showtopic=10074&st=45&p=142808&#entry142808

Posted by: watchbird Aug 1 2006, 10:52 AM

. QUOTE(lurker @ Aug 1 2006, 10:04 AM) | ' S T

Poor joke, maybe. But since she told people what she was going to do and why she was going to do
(it, I believe her. Besides she and her daughter did it together. It's not like she tried to make up an !
‘excuse after being found out. ;

I can see doing it just to bring things out into the open. You aren't thinking like a woman, tall. At
least not fike this woman. Sometimes abused women deliberately do things they know will provoke
:anger and T don't know why except maybe they hope to head off a huge tantrum from the abuser

i just by letting the abuser blow off some steam. And needing to get everything out in the open and
: make Danny admit what he was up to just says it all for me.

%QUOTE(-ta“;-é o ,Aug $ 3006, 10113 AM_) ]
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No, and I am not likely to ever think like a woman. I am a man. But these threads were started to
make judgments. And I still have to do that despite my gender. I can try to put myself in her place,
i but T stilt can't think of a reason to give evidence for an affair as a joke. {

If the truth is the truth then whether I am an abused woman or not it should be something that ‘
: seems credible, T just don't see it as credible at this time. Others do.

That's OK ... your credibility just dropped another notch. You admit you cannot think like a woman....
then don't presume to sit in judgement upon a woman. There is no requirement that truth, to be
truth, must "seem credible". There is more than one place in the saga of Danny Shelton that people
(including lawyers) have exclaimed, "Truth is stranger than fiction".

You say "these threads were started to make judgements." Wrong again. These threads were started
to give people opportunity to tell their sides of their stories and place them in a place where every
passerby who wanted to could stop and see and read and think. There are no demands made on
anyone to come forward and tell their stories. There are no prohibitions on anyone coming and
disputing what they see. You are free to believe or disbelieve the testimonies of those who speak.

I did not choose to tell the story of the pg test merely to "present evidence". Both Johann and I
refrained from mentioning it so long as the accusations remained vague about the so called
"evidence" that Danny claimed he had. Once that became specific in the last letter from Walt's mass
mailings that was posted, it was time to tell Linda's side of that story, which both Johann and I did,
and others confirmed was the same as what they had heard from Linda's lips. When you attack that
story it does not matter whether you approve or disapprove of the action or not. In that sense it
doesn't matter if you can "think like a woman" enough for it to appear rational to you. The only
question that should concern you is whether or no it is true that Linda said this, and that she did this,
and that she gave her reasons as we have reported them.

Frankly, your disbelief in the truthfulness of all of that would aiso not stand in a court of law merely
on the grounds that it "didn't make sense to you". You would have to produce proof in order to show
that Linda was lying about both the act and the reasons she had for doing the act. And hind sight
20/20 vision as to wether it was a wise move on her part simply won't "cut it" either. Her wisdom or
the lack thereof is not the question. The only question is her truthfulness in what she told her friends,
and her friends truthfulness in the way they related what they were told.

Now how about simmering down and taking a look at the other side, and analysing this with the same
scrutiny that you have given the statements about Linda.

Danny and Wait's story differs only in one particular from that of Linda's..... so that is the only one
we would need to examine. And that is the motive behind the act. Now how can Danny and Wait be
considered accurate judges of another person's motives..... even if that person is the wife of one of
them? Unless THEY can produce substantiating evidence.... really hard evidence..... that their
interpretation of her motives is right and her own statements of what they were is wrong ... what
right do you have to take their word for it rather than hers? Would THAT kind of judgement stand up
in a court of law?

Posted by: Clay Aug 1 2006, 11:06 AM

part of being a compassionate person (which is what a pastor ought to be) is one's ability to put
themselves in another's shoes as much as is possible.... we call it empathy.... while I am 100%, 1
can imagine what it must be like to have been Linda in that situation...and as I said earlier, I can
see myself doing something to yank the chain of the one who was tormenting me..... but... that's
just me....
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Posted by: tall73 Aug 1 2006, 11:18 AM

| QUOTE(watchbird @ Aug 1 2006, 10:21 AM) [] '

{ By your very insistence on us presenting “evidence" as though this is a court of law (which it is not)
i rather than a public bulletin board (which is afl that it is) you are destroying your own credibility as :
a true seeker of knowledge and painting a picture of yourself as someone who has and wants to

i retain control over a vast number of people....once you have passed your judgement on the
;evidence, -

I did not insist on evidence. You put it on the internet before I ever knew it existed, for the purpose
of making a statement about 3ABN. but if we are to take your purpose seriously we must evaluate it.
The fact that it is not a court of law puts a higher standard in place. There are no built in measures to
prevent lying (perjury charges etc.). There is no structure to how things are said. The jury gets to
weigh in and sway the proceedings. No, it is not a courtroom. But we must still evaluate.

_QUOTE

%That does not set well. Not well at all.

§You have also painted a picture of yourself as being a very impatient and inconsiderate person....

i tell it all now and let the chips fall where they may.....and one that is not willing to do their own

i "legwork™ in learning the facts but wants someone to net out all they know and serve it up to you

- on your judges platter.

You are the ones saying you have access and that we don't know Linda or all the details. You are the
ones trying to make your case. Now you criticize because we want it all served up? Either you are
making a case or you are not. But don't assume we will all buy every part of it.

First you said that the reason it was put out in bits and pieces was to protect the reader. Now you are
saying it is so that we can do our own legwork. Which is it? My point was that you are not protecting
the reader by doing it. And you putting all the information out there does not preclude legwork. In
fact it is a starting point for real legwork to happen.

As to you evaluating me perosnally, I am judging what you wrote of the situation. You are judging me
because I disagree,

It is not impatience to want the whole story rather than just bits and pieces over time. And if you
really want to dissuade giving to this ministry you could do so more effectively by putting it all out at

once, Just as some were upset over the part by part delivering of the Dr.'s letter when it was clear
the whole thing was out there. It was needless.

'QUOTE o

{ That "sets" even warse,

i You also show distinct evidence that you have not even read through all of the information that has
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;fbeen posted an this board over the past two years.

Because I think that it was unlikely a person accused of having an affair would demonstrate otherwise
by buying a pregnancy test? That does not at all prove that I have not read carefully.

It is not a sign of not reading to not agree with you in a particular.

QUOTE

EIf you want to have credibility and find answers here..... then first of all read all that has been said
‘here..... in as nearly as possible chronological order. Pay attention to what people here thought
§when they began posting..... some as much as two years ago, more who began this spring after
:Danny's remarriage, and even more in the past few weeks. Note the pogression of their thought,
;fnote the things that caused them to change their minds or solidify their convictions. Learn to read
i between the lines by comparing one person's comments with another..... which in many cases fills
;ﬁout the sketchy narratives of each and gives life and depth to the allusions made by others. .

And what happens when someone does all that and still thinks it unlikely that the pregnancy test was
a joke?

QUOTE ;

i You mention the matters of financial support. This topic was covered in great depth in a number of
‘threads in the past. Just because our focus is elsewhere now does not mean that there has not been
:Eenough said on this board for many to make up their mind whether or not they should continue to
isend their money to 3ABN. That still may not be convincing to you. So be it. But if it is not, there is
little likelihood that anything more we could say would be convincing.

All evidence has weight in the final picture. I cannot dismiss this evidence because of other things you
have said. It may be that in the end it is determined that one side outweighs the other. But that does
not mean that everything one side says is to be dismissed while the other side's take is always

accepted.
QUOTE :
?}And lastly..... stop worrying so much about those poor sheeple who depend on you to do their

§thinking for them and tell them what to think and where to send their money. If you are an SDA

i pastor, then you should be telling them to send it to the church coffers and supporting HOPETV no

i matter what the evidence on 3ABN. If you are not, then it is certainly none of your business to
Eintersperse yourself between "your people” and the SDA church. Give them the BSDA 3ABN forum |
“url, tell them you have seen things there that have made you wonder, and encourage them to all go |
‘and see for themselves, '5

Most of them don't have the internet. I am likely going to give them the letters. Of course they
already have the ones from Danny. But I might not even do that if I don't think thereis a convincing
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reason to do so.

And no I don't tell them to just give to the church and Hopetv. God can use people outside of the
church.

| QUOTE

i So far, whenever I see a post from you, the thing that comes immediately to mind is the warning
given by Ellen White to and about those who are not patient enough to unravel the difficulties

i themselves (or to wait for the Lord to unravel them) but attempt to "cut through the knot of
:j{difﬁculty", and in do doing make things much worse than they would be other wise,

I am sorry you see it that way. But then you know even less of me than I know of Linda and Danny.
So if it is possible that I am confused about this situation, i certainly leave open the possibility that
you are wrong about me.

It boils down to this. You are trying to get people to do something based on your testimony. But we
must evaluate your testimony. Telling me that I am impatient and don't deal with difficulties, and
saying I am condemned by EGW etc. will not help you make that case with me.

If you don't want what you said evaluated then don't put it.

i part of being a compassicnate person {which is what a pastor cught to be) is one's ability to put
i{themselves in another's shoes as much as is possible.... we call it empathy.... while I am 100%, 1

i can imagine what it must be like to have been Linda in that situation...and as I said earlier, I can
Efsee myself doing something to yank the chain of the one who was tormenting me..... but.., that's :
djust me....

I did say I am trying to put myself in her place, but I will still never think like a woman, as if all
women thought alike to start with.

And if that is somehow seen as a disqualification then all the men in this post need to stop reading.

But it is obviously not a disqualification. Nor does my saying it mean I am not compassionate. If she
was abused then she certainly did not deserve it, and is justified in feeling resentment. But as
someone on the outside looking in I can't assume that she was abused, that she did buy it as a joke,
etc.

Posted by: Clay Aug 1 2006, 11:20 AM

Tall,

either you will believe the info here or not... I don't think you have been here long enough or read
enough to even evaluate what is really here.... in other words you do not have enough
information yet to make a logical decision... you've come late to the party and you gotta catch
up.... IMO.....

Posted by: tall73 Aug 1 2006, 11:41 AM

%QUOTE(watchbi,—d & hua 1 3006, 10555 AMy . RS
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gThat‘s OK ... your credibility just dropped another notch, You admit you cannot think like a
{woman.... then don't presume to sit in judgement upon a woman. There is no requirement that :
§truth, to be truth, must "seem credible". There is more than one place in the saga of Danny Shelton |

If I do not sit in judgment on the case then I cannot do what you hope I will do by ceasing to support
3ABN.

This was my whole point. The poster was making a point that because I am not a woman I can't
judge this case. That is simply untrue. If that were the case then you can't judge Danny, not being a
man. But certainly no one is making that statement.

| QUOTE

éYou say "these threads were started to make judgements.” Wrong again. These threads were

i started to give people opportunity to tell their sides of their stories and place them in a place where
{ every passerby who wanted to could stop and see and read and think. There are no demands made
on anyone to come forward and tell their stories. There are no prohibitions on anyone coming and

 QUOTE(watchbird)

Our role here is to expose enough information in a publicly accessible place so as to warn against
{investing money in an organization that has been at best wasteful with what were intended to be

i the Lord’s funds, and what appears from what has been learned to be serious misappropriations of |
: funds from 3ABN as a ministry to the pockets of the owner of 3ABN--actions which are certainly not |
i expected by donors, ones which they would consider unethical if they knew about them, and some ‘
of which may even be shown to be outright illegal fraud.

You said that you were here to warn those who would invest money. That is demanding a judgment.
Even the idea that they are to come and read and think is asking for a judgment.

And you say there are no prohibitions on anyone disagreeing? Yet when I did I was called
impatient

inconsiderate

controlling

jumping to conclusions

and it was implied that I was less than compassionate, and thereby going against my calling.

Now which of those things addressed the actual facts of the case? None of them that I can see. So it
comes across to me that disagreement leads to personal attacks against the one who disagrees.
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{1 did not choose to tell the story of the pg test merely tc "present evidence". Both Johann and I
refrained from mentioning it so long as the accusations remained vague about the so called :
i "evidence" that Danny claimed he had. Once that became specific in the last letter from Walt's mass
mailings that was posted, it was time to tell Linda’s side of that story, which both Johann and I did,
i and others confirmed was the same as what they had heard from Linda’s lips. When you attack that
i story it does not matter whether you approve or disapprove of the action or not. In that sense it !
doesn't matter if you can "think like a woman" enough for it to appear rational to you. The only

. question that should concern you is whether or no it is true that Linda said this, and that she did

is, and that she gave her re as we have reported the

I am sure you would prefer not to tell it at all. Because it is indeed compromising evidence at face
value.

And it is also right for you to give Linda's side of it. But if you say the concern is whether it is true or
not, how do you expect us to evaluate that? We have to determine whether it sounds plausible,
whether it fits the rest of the story, and whether those telling us sound credible. Again, that is a
judment, and not everyone will agree with you. I also take into account the fact Danny did not in fact
bring out this evidence right away. You all said he was hiding the evidence so he produced this. Either
he was actually trying to protect Linda or he was grasping at straws and settled on this. But again,

we have to evaluate.

Frankly, your disbelief in the truthfulness of all of that would also not stand in a court of law merely
ton the grounds that it "didn't make sense to you".

Of course it wouldn't. But in this discussion board we are in the place of the jury. And the jury is not
on trial. And what the jury concludes from the evidence does stand in a court of law. They are the
ones who decide the case. The difference is in a court of law you wouldn't know what they are
thinking until the sentance was given. You couldn't go back and comment on their personal traits or
try to convince them by other means. They would simply decide what they think.

'QUOTE :

gYou would have to produce proof in order to show that Linda was lying about both the act and the
i reasons she had for doing the act.

There is only one piece of uncontested evidence in the pregnancy test, and that is that there was one
and that Danny found it by snooping. Anything else must be proved by those claiming it. You are one
of those claiming something.

 QUOTE

Now how about simmering down and taking a look at the other side, and analysing this with the :
i same scrutiny that you have given the statements about Linda.

I have taken what you said with scrutiny, and have read the other posts too.
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. QUOTE

Danny and Walt's story differs only in one particular from that of Linda's..... so that is the only one
: we would need to examine, And that is the motive behind the act. Now how can Danny and Walt be
Econsidered accurate judgés of another person’s motives..... even if that person is the wife of one of
i them? Unless THEY can produce substantiating evidence.... really hard evidence..... that their
interpretation of her motives is right and her own statements of what they were is wrong ... what

i right do you have to take their word for it rather than hers? Would THAT kind of judgement stand
‘up in a court of law?

If I were on the jury I would have every right. And since you are presenting it for us in defense of
Linda we have every right to form our opinion.

And if we can never judge a motive or try to determine whether something is truthful then we can
never decide anything. And therefore your goal of discrediting 3ABN is hopeless.

Gotta go for a bit. I will check this later if I get time.

And Watchbird I have not at all said that I agree with Danny. His remarriage to me was sickening. It
does seem as if he married someone that he had on the back burner for a while who was much
younger. I didn't watch 3ABN much anyway because I just now got it in my area. But I can't watch at
all now when he is on. This whole dispute came from me saying that I thought one point was strong
for Danny. Perhaps you could evaluate that as well. I am not your enemy.

Tall,
‘ either you will believe the info here or not... I don't think you have been here long enough or read
enough to even evaluate what is really here.... in other words you do not have enough information
i yet to make a logical decision... you've come late to the party and you gotta catch up.... IMO.....

Clay, if I have read the information what more is there to do? Not everyone who reads posts.
What gives me the right to make a statement?
How long do I have to be here?’

And if I after reading the information am not informed enough to make a call on it, why is Watchbird,
who knows nearly nothing of me able to make an informed decision about what kind of person I am ?
I understand that she cares about those involved. I get that. But calling into question who I am does
not help her case.

You know me from CF so you might be able to say a bit more about who I am.. So it is that much
more upsetting that you imply I am not compassionate because I disagree. If that is your view, I can
take it and evaluate it. But at this point I don't agree with it.

This whole thing blew up from one statement that I made that said I thought this was a strong point
for Danny's case. I don't see why it needs to be more than that.
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Posted by: sonshineonme Aug 1 2006, 11:47 AM

' QUOTE(tall73 @ Aug 1 2006, 10:18 AM) [ ]

1 did say I am trying to put myself in her place, but I will still never think like a woman, as if all
i women thought alike to start with.

You don't have to think like a women to understand a women - you only have to listen to
try to understand - and most things in life are completely hard to understand unless you
 have been in the same shoes as the person who has been through a particular situation.

But it is obviously not a disqualification, Nor does my saying it mean I am not compassionate. If she
was abused then she certainly did not deserve it, and is justified in feeling resentment. But as

i someone on the outside looking in I can't assume that she was abused, that she did buy it as a

i joke, etc.

. You should not assume anything - you should only listen, put all the available pieces

i together and accept what you see. If you choose not to, don’t then tell the rest who have

that they are wrong or have done wrong in their assessment of the enormous information

that is available at this present moment. It all paints a big picture that has a whole lot

i more to do with just what happend to Linda. Patience is a virture, you will get more

information as time goes along that is not yet posted. There is ample now to know that

i there is MUCH more to this whole thing that meets the eye. Do the homework, don't give

up or conclude unless you have done so. And welcome to BSDA! It's one of the few places

where you can get information from those that KNOW first hand. We are very fortunate
for that.

Posted by: tall73 Aug 1 2006, 11:53 AM

' QUOTE

You should not assume anything - you should only listen, put all the available pieces together and

f accept what you see. If you choose not to, don't then tell the rest who have that they are wrong or
have done wrong in their assessment of the enormous information that is available at this present
moment. It all paints a big picture that has a whole lot more to do with just what happend to Linda.
i Patience is a virture, you will get more information as time goes along that is not yet posted. There
{is ample now to know that there is MUCH more to this whole thing that meets the eye. Do the
homework, don't give up or conclude unless you have done so. And welcome to BSDA! It's ane of

i the few places where you can get information from those that KNOW first hand. We are very

: fortunate for that.

First of all, thanks for the welcome.

I agree, we should not assume. I agree we should put the pieces together and accept what we see.
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As to telling the rest they are wrong, I didn't. I said I don't agree with it.

And pages of "hot mess on toast” posts have been made taking one side over the other. Why is it
wrong to express my view on it?

There are already letter writing campaigns etc. If there is still information to come why are we

encoraging that? Is there or is there not enough information to decide yet? And is there only enough
information to decide one way but not the other?

Alright, signing off...this time for real hopefully.
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Posted by: simplysaved Aug 1 2006, 12:45 PM

The problem with this particular justification (that may be interfering with empathy here) is that
an abused woman would be "terrified" to play any type of pratical joke...and unfortunately, that is
how Linda has been presented in this situation. An abused woman would do EVERYTHING in her
power to "be perfect” and not do anything that might upset the abuser.... [ﬂ

QUOTE(Clay @ Aug 1 2006, 12:06 PM) [

! part of being a compassionate person (which is what a pastor ought to be) is one's ability to put
fthemselves in another's shoes as much as is possible.... we call it empathy.... while I am 100%, 1
{ can imagine what it must be like to have been Linda in that situation...and as I said earlier, I can
fﬁsee myself doing something to yank the chain of the one who was tormenting me..... but... that's
sjust me....

Posted by: lurker Aug 1 2006, 01:48 PM

_QUOTE(simplysaved ® Aug 12006, 0L:45PM)(]

nghe problem with this particular justification (that may be interfering with empathy here) is that an !
i abused woman would be "terrified” to play any type of pratical joke...and unfortunately, that is how
Linda has been presented in this situation. An abused woman would do EVERYTHING in her power :
ifto "be perfect” and not do anything that might upset the abuser.... Ffj

You can never be perfect enough for an abuser! Never, never, never. He wants to be right. He wants
to be right more than he wants to be loved. He wants to catch you at something so he can put you
down about it. The cop who follows you long enough will find something to pull you over for if he is
looking for something or wants to throw his weight around. So when he pulls you over, you hope it
will be for something little so he doesn't keep looking and accuse you of something worse.

It is because he always was ascribing the very worst possible motives to Linda for everything she did
or even for stuff she didn't do that the prhase "the dragon was wroth with the woman" keeps running
through my head. What person now days wouldn't think that since the test was in Linda's daughter's
bag that her mother had bought it for her or that the daughter had bought it and borrowed the
money from her mother. Then when he brought it up, they would know he had been snooping. Who
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would have thought that he would go through the daughter's bag and jump to the conclusion that it
was Linda's and that she thought there was a chance she herself was pregnant. That's a big jump!
The worst he would be expected to believe was that Linda had thought that her daughter was
pregnant and that if Linda's daughter was having a baby it might reflect badly on 3ABN if Linda
remained there.

Do the words OUTTA CONTROL ring a bell with anyone?

Posted by: Clay Aug 1 2006, 02:29 PM

Tall said:

. QUOTE

:fAnd if I after reading the information am not informed enough to make a call on it, why is

: Watchbird, who knows nearly nothing of me able to make an informed decision about what kind of
person I am ? I understand that she cares about those involved. I get that. But calling into question
iwho I am does not help her case.

%You know me from CF so you might be able to say a bit more about who I am.. So it is that much
more upsetting that you imply T am not compassionate because I disagree. If that is your view, I
i can take it and evaluate it. But at this point I don't agree with it.

All I am saying is that there is 2 yrs worth of info that is quite interesting and suggests that the
reason for the divorce was suspect.... I am not implying that you are not compassionate, I am saying
that you should be able to put yourself in another person's shoes even though that person may be a
woman..... you may still disagree but that's were I am coming from.....

My position remains unchanged, even IF Linda did everything she was accused of doing, Mr. Shelton
should NOT have treated her in the manner that he did.. including making her sign a gag order under
duress...

Posted by: Panama_Pete Aug 1 2006, 04:11 PM

%Who wauld have thought that he would go through the daughter's bag and jump to the conclusion |
i that it was Linda's and that she thought there was a chance she herself was pregnant. That's a big |
fjump!

I had been thinking the same thing, but was wondering why nobody mentioned it. My guess is that
3ABN "needs” the pregnancy kit to be exclusively Linda's and not Alyssa’s.

3ABN's spokesperson makes no mention of Alyssa, the same way they originally made no mention of
Alyssa's brother, Nathan, being in Norway.
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Posted by: tall73 Aug 1 2006, 05:11 PM

' QUOTE(Clay @ Aug 1 2006, 03:29 PM) [

gTall said:

i All T am saying is that there is 2 yrs worth of info that is quite interesting and suggests that the
reason for the divorce was suspect.... I am not implying that you are not compassionate, I am

i saying that you should be able to put yourself in another person's shoes even though that person
may be a woman..... you may still disagree but that's were I am coming from

That was my point actually. You don’t have to think like a woman to put yourself in someone else's
place.

 QUOTE

My position remains unchanged, even IF Linda did everything she was accused of doing, Mr.

Shelton should NOT have treated her in the manner that he did.. including making her sign a gag
:order under duress...

That I agree with.

Posted by: Johann Aug 1 2006, 05:46 PM

'QUOTE(Clay @ Aug 1 2006, 10:29PM)(]

%AH I am saying is that there is 2 yrs worth of info that is quite interesting and suggests that the

i reason for the divorce was suspect.... I am not implying that you are not compassionate, I am

i saying that you should be able to put yourself in another person’s shoes even though that person
may be a woman..... you may still disagree but that's were I am coming from.....
My position remains unchanged, even IF Linda did everything she was accused of doing, Mr.

Shelton should NOT have treated her in the manner that he did.. including making her sign a gag
‘order under duress...

Why this picture of yourself, Clay? You face looks haggard, or something like that!

You summaries are explicit and thought provoking, keeping us on the track!

Posted by: sonshineonme Aug 1 2006, 06:51 PM
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It is because he always was ascribing the very worst possible motives to Linda for everything she
. did or even for stuff she didn't do that the prhase "the dragon was wroth with the woman" keeps
Erunning through my head. What person now days wouldn't think that since the test was in Linda's
 daughter’s bag that her mother had bought it for her or that the daughter had bought it and

‘ borrowed the money from her mother. Then when he brought it up, they would know he had been
. snooping. Who would have thought that he would go through the daughter's bag and jump to the
fgconclusion that it was Linda's and that she thought there was a chance she herself was pregnant.
i That's a big jump! The worst he would be expected to believe was that Linda had thought that her
i{daughter was pregnant and that if Linda's daughter was having a baby it might reflect badly on

{ 3ABN if Linda remained there.

Do the words OUTTA CONTROL ring a bell with anyone?

THANK YOU THANK YOU THANK YOU!! Finally someone has said exactly what makes perfect sense,
and exactly what Linda was trying to show, even in a humorous non-long term way (IOW, she had
NO CLUE it would be used against her in the court of The 3abn Commune). This is NOT about a PG
test! Don't you guys see it? It's about ANYTHING that can be SOMETHING to fit HIS GOAL. That's it.
That's all there is to it. It could have been a hair brush if it would fit something! This has NOTHING to
do with a PG test! He has used it to suit his needs. We can't think of him in normal terms. This is far
from a normal situation where "someone finds a pg test and thinks the worst". There are clues
written all over this, OPEN YOUR EYES. . ﬂ OK, I'm a bit over emotional....taking dogs for walk...

‘ Ix] rofl}

Posted by: Panama_Pete Aug 1 2006, 07:25 PM

%QUOTE(sonshineonme @ Aug 1 2006, 07:51 PM) [

gThis is NOT about a PG test! Don't you guys see it? It's about ANYTHING that can be SOMETHING to
(fit HIS GOAL. That's it. That's all there is to it. It could have been a hair brush if it would fit
i something! This has NOTHING to do with a PG test! He has used it to suit his needs.

That's right. Anything "usable" would have worked. It really had nothing to do with any box in
Alyssa's shopping bag.

I think any item would have worked if met his goals.
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Posted by: Clay Aug 1 2006, 07:31 PM

QUOTE(tali73 @ Aug 1 2006, 05:11 PM) [ '

EThat was my point actually. You don't have to think like a woman to put yourself in someone else's
i place, :
: That I agree with,

then we are on the same page.... carry on.... | xI ’
Kl

QUOTE(Johann@Aug12005,0545”\4) D

Why this picture of yourself, Clay? You face looks haggard, or something like that!

%You summaries are explicit and thought provoking, keeping us on the track!

the picturgn_fmy profile? I think that is my serious face.... being the head heathen takes its toll you

know..... [ %] rofl

Posted by: Brennen Aug 1 2006, 07:47 PM

"Let me repeat: Linda was getting so tired of Danny searching through everywhere for evidence
against her, and she knew he would not find anything. He was not having much success with his
accusation of spiritual adultery, as attested by 3ABN, and Linda knew he had nothing."

Listen to this lie. Danny accused Linda of traveling to her "friend" one month (year before last)
several times in that month. The truth is that the times he was acussing her of being away from
the United States visiting her friend, I was in conversation with her on the phone while she was in
her home in the US. What does that tell you. Is he making up things? This is another one that he
did.

Posted by: sister Aug 1 2006, 08:16 PM

' QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Aug 1 2006, 08:25 PM) [ ' :

gThat‘s right. Anything "usable” would have worked. It really had nothing to do with any box in
i Alyssa's shopping bag.

I think any item would have worked if it met his goals.

Now this is the golden thread of truth hidden in the midst of this discussion. Please don't miss it. If
you are willing to look beyond the smoke screen that Danny and Walt have pitched, in regard to the
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pregnancy test and switch paradigms there is something fundamental to this entire situation that
Panama Pete has astutely observed: it really has nothing to do with the test itsself, the pregnancy
test merely became a convenient means in reaching a premeditaed goal. Danny's goal to rid himself
of Linda and as soon as was legally possible, to marry Brandy.

Posted by: sonshineonme Aug 1 2006, 08:32 PM

QUOTE(sister @ Aug 1 2006, 07:16 PM) _| |

i Now this is the galden thread of truth hidden in the midst of this discussion. Please don't miss it. If
‘you are willing to look beyond the smoke screen that Danny and Walt have pitched, in regard to the
{ pregnancy test and switch paradigms there is something fundamental to this entire situation that
Panama Pete has astutely observed: it really has nothing to do with the test itsself, the pregnancy
;?test merely became a convenient means in reaching a premeditaed goal. Danny's goal to rid himself
¢ of Linda and as soon as was legally possible, to marry Brandy.

EXACTLY E Makes you then see why all the "other" things he has said have to fit....I am not

missing it. I have known, and I am glad to see that it's coming out, because when people start to see
the real monster behind the curtain, they will begin to see what is really going on here. As I have
said, it's much bigger then just Linda. And Linda is seeing it too. But it's painful at the same time for
her - talk about "new light" coming her way. As we all know and see what's really been going on,
imagine (I dont' have too, I know) what she is figuring out, putting together and looking back at so
many clues. She's on her own journey, and believe me, she's gettin it. And it's not only NOT pleasant,
it's down right scary. She will never be the same. But my prayer is she will be a stronger person, by
God's amazing and healing grace.

Posted by: watchbird Aug 2 2006, 07:12 AM

Let's put all these together. For here are the clues to understanding. (emphases in quotes added)

QUQTE(Iurker@Aug12005’0148”.4)[] e e e e e e e e 8

;?You can never be perfect enough for an abuser! Never, never, never. He wants to be right. He |
{wants to be right more than he wants to be loved. He wants to catch you at something so he can
put you down about it. The cop who follows you long enough will find something to pull you over for
{if he is looking for something or wants to throw his weight around. So when he pulls you over, you
hope it will be for something little so he doesn't keep looking and accuse you of something worse.

It is because he always was ascribing the very worst possible motives to Linda for

i everything she did or even for stuff she didn't do that the prhase "the dragon was wroth with
%the woman" keeps running through my head. What person now days wouldn't think that since the

i test was in Linda's daughter's bag that her mother had bought it for her or that the daughter had
bought it and borrowed the money from her mother. Then when he brought it up, they would know
i he had been snooping. Who would have thought that he would go through the daughter's bag and
fgjump to the conclusion that it was Linda’s and that she thought there was a chance she herself was |
i pregnant. That's a big jump! The worst he would be expected to believe was that Linda had thought
‘ that her daughter was pregnant and that if Linda's daughter was having a baby it might reflect

‘ badly on 3ABN if Linda remained there.

Do the words OUTTA CONTROL ring a bell with anyone?
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_QUOTE(sonshineonme @ Aug 1 2006, 06:51 PM) [|

i THANK YOU THANK YOU THANK YOU!! Finally someone has said exactly what makes perfect sense,
;Eand exactly what Linda was trying to show, even in @ humorous non-long term way (IOW, she had
{NO CLUE it would be used against her in the court of The 3abn Commune). [/b] That's it. That's all
i there is to it. It could have been a hair brush if it would fit something! This has NOTHING to do

{ with a PG test! He has used it to suit his needs. We can't think of him in normal terms.
§This is far from a normal situation where "someone finds a pg test and thinks the worst",

%There are clues written all over this, OPEN YOQUR EYES. E OK, T'm a bit over

};emotlona( taklng dogs for walk.. b roﬂ

%QUOTE(Panama“Pete @ Aug 1 2006, 07:25 PM) _|

;EThat‘s right. Anything "usable” would have worked. It really had nothing to do with any
i box in Alyssa's shopping bag. :
i1 think any item would have worked if met his goals.

| QUOTE(sister @ Aug 1 2006, 08:16 PM) _|

{ Now this is the golden thread of truth hidden in the midst of this discussion. Please don't
miss it. If you are willing to look beyond the smoke screen that Danny and Walt have pitched, in

. regard o the pregnancy test and switch paradigms there is something fundamental to this
entire situation that Panama Pete has astutely observed: it really has nothing to do with
{the test itsself, the pregnancy test merely became a convenient means in reaching a

i premeditaed goal. Danny’s goal to rid himself of Linda and as soon as was legally possible, to

- marry Brandy.

EQUbe(sdhshinebnmé @ Aug< 1 2006, 08:32 PM) [ ' o '

EXACTLY | = ' Makes you then see why all the "other” things he has said have to fit....I am not

: missing it 1 have known, and I am glad to see that it's coming out, because when people start to
fsee the real monster behind the curtain, they will begin to see what is really going on here. As I

: have said, it's much bigger then just Linda. And Linda is seeing it too. But it's painful at the
same time for her - talk about "new light" coming her way. As we all know and see what's really

{ been going on, imagine (I dont' have too, 1 know) what she is figuring out, putting together and
ilooking back at so many clues. She's on her own journey, and believe me, she's gettin it. And it's
i not only NOT pleasant, it's down right scary. She will never be the same. But my prayer is she will
be a stronger person, by God's amazing and healing grace.

YeS ...... Y€Surumen. YESH........ I T{}E] & ..........
Especially put together the two sentences in red above....... "Now this is the golden thread of

truth hidden in the midst of this discussion.” and " it's much bigger then just Linda." The
issue is not just about "proving" Linda innocent nor judging her wisdom in the things she did. The
searchlight needs to be taken off of Linda, the victim, and turned on the one who victimized her.

But not only that, the issue is much bigger than merely how Danny has treated Linda. she gains our
attention and our sympathy (and it is right that she should) but WHY do we see her in the spotlight?
Who is it that continually turns it on her ..... and why do they do so? Is it not so that we will be

blinded to the one who keeps it focused on her? Is it also not so that we will not see what else there
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is going on in the shadows--not even the other victims that are suffering just as much even though
not so publicly?

Here is the real problem I had with Tall's statement. Of course he has the same right the rest of us
have to express his convictions. But Tall went beyond that and tied his convictions (or his doubts) in
this one "Exhibit A" that was promoted as "proof of her guilt”, to the entirely separate question of
finances, when in fact this is an entirely different matter. Questions of financial support of 3ABN need
to be tied to evidence as to how finances at 3ABN are handled. It is appropriate to determine the
truth about what Linda has done, and even to explore various reasons why she might have done what
she did. But WHATEVER the truth in this area, that does not change the truths and untruths in other
areas. And we must not lose sight of those other areas in our eagerness to clear Linda's name and
restore her reputation.

The Televangelist is still the most concise document we have that surveys these many other areas.
since it gives a "bird's eye view" of the whole territory, giving only glimpses of specific "trees" in the
forest and allusions to action seen below both past and present at the time of writing. And also iit can
be compared to a "bird’s eye view” in that it is in some ways "non-verbal”-- especially when it comes
to giving specific names. But taking that along with Sister's "Unauthorized History" and other threads
over the past two years, one can keep one's perspective of the whole at the same time one is focused
on the details of one part, and one can find and insert specific names into the original document.

Essentially, the things put out by Walt Thompson and said by Danny cn be compared to "smoke
screens" or magicians "mirrors” which are slanted in ways so we do not see what is, and we think we
see what is not. Let's not be fooled by the "smoke and mirrors" used on the 3ABN set(up), nor let
them drive nor lure us away from turning our own spotlights on the persons and areas who are
standing behind the curtain or concealed in the shadows.

Posted by: tall73 Aug 2 2006, 10:46 AM

 QUOTE(watchbird @ Aug 2 2006, 08:12 AM)(] '

‘Here is the real problem I had with Tall's statement. Of course he has the same right the rest of us {
;fhave to express his convictions. But Tall went beyond that and tied his convictiens (or his doubts) in
‘ this one "Exhibit A" that was promoted as "proof of her guilt”, to the entirely separate question of |
%finances, when in fact this is an entirely different matter,

The finances are a different matter. But you tied them in with your response when you said that it
was your role to inform people of what they were like so that they would stop supporting them.

'QUOTE

gQuestions of financial support of 3ABN need to be tied to evidence as to how finances at 3ABN are
handled. 1t is appropriate to determine the truth about what Linda has done, and even to explore
tvarious reasons why she might have done what she did. But WHATEVER the truth in this area, that
§does not change the truths and untruths in other areas. And we must not lose sight of those other
‘areas in our eagerness to clear Linda's name and restore her reputation.

It is well and good to investigate their finances, and from the details it looks troubling. But supporters
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would have equal pause in giving if they failed morally again and again and did not repent, and kept
on appearing on television. So no, they are not separate. The question of financial support is the
one I brought up and it is directly related to the marital saga, and in that respect to exhibit "A". I
have made no comment that I recall on their financial dealings yet, but only on the goal of
interrupting support.

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Aug 13 2006, 09:47 PM

Putting all of this together.....

Why is Danny taking off for "3 months" or so?

an

Posted by: sonshineonme Aug 13 2006, 09:59 PM

QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Aug 13 2006, 08:47 PM) [ :

Putting all of this together.....

Why is Danny taking off for “3 months" or so?

Princess di said it well in the http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?showtopic=10422
Post #14

Posted by: watchbird Feb 26 2007, 10:35 AM

'%That‘s right. Anything "usable" would have worked. It really had nothing to do with any box in
}Alyssa‘s shopping bag.

(T think any item would have worked if met his goals.
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U bum

Time to bump this up to the head of the list where it will be handy for those who love to root around

in shopping bags hidden in out of the way places for stray bits of evidence..... errrrr.... 'scuse the
mixing of metaphors .....

BUT... while it's title doesn't seem to fit the topic, nor the final posts above seem to be about it, this
is, in fact, the thread where the majority... though not all.... of the discussion went on about the now
infamous pg text.... though never used.... or used in strange and curious ways ... however one
wishes to look at it (double entendres intended where ever detected, or even suspected)

{ E] TVsnack.

Posted by: LaurenceD Feb 26 2007, 11:53 AM

After reading this thread (thanks watchbird) I have a new opinion: I think what Linda and her
daughter did was hilarious (the joke), even if it wasn't wise. To have that kind of man in the
house--always suspicious--is the very root of evil in a home. Education, last chapter I think,
describes what happens when men are always looking out of the corner of their eye at their
family. Dark clouds of doubt aways hanging overhead. What a horrible way to build trust. I still
think God hadn't been in that marriage for some time.

Posted by: watchbird Feb 26 2007, 02:55 PM

__?QUOTE(LaurenceD @ Feb 26 2007, 12:53 PM) [

§After reading this thread (thanks watchbird) I have a new opinion: I think what Linda and her {
i daughter did was hilarious (the joke), even if it wasn't wise. To have that kind of man in the house-
-always suspicious--is the very root of evil in a home. Education, last chapter I think, describes :
 what happens when men are always looking out of the corner of their eye at their family. Dark
i clouds of doubt aways hanging overhead. What a horrible way to build trust. I still think God hadn't
- been in that marriage for some time. :

You're welcome. Actually it's been awhile so I'm not sure how much is here either. I know there is
some discussion elsewhere that helps paint a picture of how humor was used in their house... which
also would be a factor in why she did what she did.

Posted by: Johann Feb 27 2007, 08:03 AM
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' QUOTE(LaurenceD @ Feb 26 2007, 07:53 PM) [

{ After reading this thread (thanks watchbird) I have a new opinion: I think what Linda and her
daughter did was hilarious (the joke), even if it wasn't wise. To have that kind of man in the house-
i -always suspicious--is the very root of evil in a home. Education, last chapter I think, describes
what happens when men are always locking out of the corner of their eye at their family. Dark

: clouds of doubt aways hanging overhead. What a horrible way to build trust. T still think God hadn't
{been in that marriage for some time.,

Danny Shelton once described what was going on between him and Linda as a spirituial warfare which
he insisted he had a patent on understanding. I agreed with him that it was a spiritual warfare, but I
feared that he was on the wrong side of the fence.

What you say here, Laurence, I believe is a truth that some people do not perceive. I noticed that
God was no longer in that marriage as far as Danny was concerned already when we all - Danny,
Linda, Tommy, and I travelled together through Europe several months before the break. Already
then I breathed a prayer, Lord save this marriage! But a marriage needs two people to be in
agreement to stay together.

Posted by: Clay Feb 27 2007, 08:46 AM

Danny had NO grounds for divorce.... none biblically that is..... so he contrived a story and some
people have believed it from day one.... However the fact remains.... he had NO grounds for
divorce....
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